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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS :

NOTICE is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeling of the company will be held on Friday, the 27th day
of Seplember, 2019 at 3.30 p.m &l the mini Air conditioned hall, Rajasthani Sangh, D.B.Road, R.S Puram,

Coimbatore — 641 002 to transact the following business :

AGENDA

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report,
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2019
and the Balance Sheet as at that date and the Auditors’
Report thereon,

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

2. To consider and il deemed it to pass with or without
modification. the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution,

RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other
applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Agl, 2013
and the Rules made thereunder read with Schedule |V of
the Companies Act, 2013 Sri, S,Sivashanmugam (DIN
08299022) a Director of the company, in respect of whom,
the company has recefved a Notice in writing from a Member
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying
his intention to propose Sn.S.Sivashanmugam a candidate
for the office of Independent Director of the company, be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director to hold
office for a period of five years from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting and he is not liable to retire by
rotation.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
maodification the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

RESOLVED thatin accordance with the provisions of Section
196, 197 198 & 199 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from
time to time including any statutory modification or
re-gnactment theraof for the time being in force and subject
1o such consents, approvals and permission thal may be
necessary from time to time, consent of the company be
and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration 1o
Srl. Mohanial Tibrewal, Executive Director for the remaining
period of two years with effect from 1-4-201910 31-3-2021
as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes a5 detailed hereunder.

REMUNERATION

a) Salary : 5 % on the Net Profit of the Company
computed under the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

b) Perquisites : The Executive Director shall not be
entitled to any perquisites over and above the salary
stated above.

Provision of Company's Car for the use of Company's
business and Telephone tacility at his residence will not
be considered as perquisites. However, personal long
distance calls shall be billed by the company to the
Executive Director.

Minimum Remuneration :

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hergin
contained where in any financial year during the currency
of the tenure of Sri. Mohanlal Tibrewal, Executive
Director, the Company has no profit or the profits of the
company are inadequate, the company will pay
remuneration to Sri. Mohanlal Tibrewal . Executive
Director equivalent to the ceiling amount prescribed in
terms of Section Il in Part Il of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 however subject to maximum of
Rs 75,000 (Rupees Seventy Five Thousand only) per
month as recommended by the Board of Directors and
approved by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes.

The Executive Director during the tenure of his office as
such Executive Director shall not be liable to retire by
rotation,

4, To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification the following resolution as a Special
Resolution.

RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections
302, 304(1)(b) and other applicable provisions , if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant Rules made
thereunder consent of the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to voluntarily wind
up the affairs of the company subject to the approval of
the Mambers in Genaral Meeting.




RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors have
made & pragmatic assessment of the affairs of the
company and have a reasonable grounds to form a opinion
that the Company has become financially sick and is
unable to meet even its day-to-day expenses like office
rent, salaries, electricity charges and Listing Fee to Stock
Exchanges. As the company has no business left after
the Lenders sold all the Assets of the company, there is
no reason to continue the company as a going concem,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Sri. Manoj Kumar Tibrewal,
Managing Director be and is hereby authorized to proceed
further and to do all such acls, deeds and things as may
be required to implement the above said decision of the
Board and issue Notice to Shareholders convening the
General Meeting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION
102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Subject No 2 of the Agenda

Sri, S.Sivashanmugam, (DIN 08299022) was co-opted
as Additional Director in the Board Meeting held on
11,12.2018. Sri. S.Sivashanmugam, (DIN 08299022) is
a Practising Advocate in Coimbatore. He has got a
specfalized knowledge in Income Tax Appeals. He was in
the service of Income Tax Department and retired as
Income Tax Officer in the year 2001, His inclusion in the
Board will be of useful in Legal, Tax matters and othar
contribution incidental to the activities of the Company.
The Board considered that his continued association
would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to
conlinue lo avail his services as an Independean! Director,

Sri. S.Sivashanmugam is presently aged about 77 years,
As per regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) a Non-Executive Director of a
Company who has attained the age of 75 Years can
continue as a Diractor only with the approval of the
Shareholders by a Special Resolution with effect from
1.4.2019.

Accordingly, the Company has sought for the approval of
the Special Resolution of the Shareholders for the
continuance his Directorship beyond the age of 75 years
by sending Postal Ballot to all the Shareholders along
with the Notice 1o Shareholders on 22-2-20189, The
Company has also provided e-voting facility to the
Shareholders to cast their votes electronically. The voling

period bagan on Tuesday, the 26th day of February, 2019
and ended on Wednesday, the 27th day of March, 2019.

According to the Scrutinizer Report, 65 Shareholders have
Voted for the rasolution and 14 Shareholdrs Voled against
the resolution. The Scrutinized Raport is displayed in the
Company's Website. In the opinion of the Board of Directors
§n.,S.Sivashanmugam fulfills the conditions specified in the
Act and Rules made thereunder and he is independent of
the management,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their
refatives other than Sn.S.Sivashanmugam is concerned or
interested in the resolution,

Subject No 3 of the Agenda

The appointment of Sri, Mohanlal Tibrevsal as an Executive
Director for the period from 1-4-2016 to 31-3-2021 and
the payment of remuneration initially for a period of thrze
years from 1-4-2016 to 31-3-2019 as recommendad by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was
approved by the Shareholders in the 261h Annual General
Meeting of the company held on 23-9-2015.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 12-4-2019
have considered and decided to refer 1o the Nomiation and
Remuneration Committee the remuneration payable to Sri,
Mohanlal Tibrewal, Executive Director for the remaining
period of two years from 1-4-2019 1o 31-3-2021,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee after
considering the various aspects which it is expected o
consider has recommended the remuneration payable to
Sri. Mohanlal Tibrewsal, Executive Director for the remaining
period of two years from 1-4-2019 10 31-3-2021. a5 stated
in the body of the resolution.

The Board is now placing the resolution for the payment of
remuneration to Sri, Mohanlal Tibrewal, Executive Director
for the remaining period of two years from 1-4-2018 to
31-3-2021 as recommended by the Momination and
Remuneration Committee Minimum Remuneration The
resolution also provides for tha payment of minimum
remuneralion to the Executive Director in case of absence
or inadequacy of profit in any Financial year. The minimum
remuneration has been stipulated as the amount fixed as a
ceiling prescribed in Section Il in Part |l of Schedule VI of
the Companies Act, 2013. However, the Board of Directors
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have fixed the remunearion to Sri,Mohanlal Tibrewal, d)
Executive Director up to a maximum of Rs 75.000 (Rupees
Seventu Five Thousand only) per month,

Sri. Mohanlal Tibrewal, Executive Director, holding 2000
Equity Shares in the Company and Sri. Manoj Kumar
Tibrewal, Managing Director as his elder brother is
interested in the subject matter of the resolution, None of
the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their
relatives is intarested or concerned in the resolution,

STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION |l OF PART
Il OF SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR
THE APPOINTMENT OF SRI.MOHANLAL TIBREWAL.

g/
a)

b)

t)

d)

8)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Nature of Industry :

The Company is engaged in trading Cotton Yarn,
Cotton Waste

Date or expected date of commencement of
commercial production:

The company had commenced its commercial
production on 24-7-1989,

In case new companies , expected date of
commencement of activities: Does not arise.
Financial performance based on given Indicators:
The company has effected Nil tumover of as against
a turnover of Rs 1,46,21,059 previous year,
Foreign Investment or collaborators if any : Nil.

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE

a)

b)

t)

-SRI. MOHANLAL TIBREWAL

Background details.

Sri. Mohanlal Tibrewal is the Promoter of the
Company. He has been associated with the company
right from the inception. He has been looking after
the day-to day affairs of the company,

Past remuneration .
Salary =9,00,000
Commission =
Perquisites =

Total 9.00.000

Job profile:

Sri. Mohanlal Tibrewal will function as an Executive
Director looking after the day-today affairs of the
company under the guidance, superintendence and
control of the Board of Directors of the Company.

.

a)

Remuneration proposed:
Salary = 9,00,000
Commission =
Perquisites =

P —

In the case absence or inadequacy of profits, the
remuneration as datailed above shall be paid as
Minimum Remuneration,

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to
industry, size of the company, profile of the position
and person:

The remuneration proposed to the appointee is
comparable with the remuneration with respect to
industry, size of the company and profile of the position,
Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the
company, or relationship with the Key Managenial
Personng] if any -

Sri, Mohanlal Tibrewal is holding 2000 Equity Shares
in the company and has no other Pecuniary relationship
directly or indirectly with the company,

OTHER INFORMATION:

Reason for the loss or inadequacy of profits

The Lenders have sold the entire Assats of the company
through g-auction under the SARFAESI Act, and
adjusted the proceads agains! the loan due from the
Company. Consequently, the entire operation o! the
Company have been suspended.

Subject No 4 of the Agenda.

The Members are aware that the lenders have sold all the
assets of the company during the year 2015 and 2016 and
subsequently there is no operation taking place in the
company. All the employees except one have left the service
of the company.

L &

2.
3.

There is no lurnover and source of income in the
company since 1-10-2017

Salary of Managing director and Executive Director has
not been paid since 1-01-2018

The Promoters have brought in a sum of Rs 31,76.000
on various dates from 11-11-2018 to meet the day to
day expenses ( like rent, salary, board mesting
expenses, audil fees,

compliance cost etc.) of company. Now they have




5.

G.

3.

exhausted their personal resource entirely, So the
greatest difficulty now Is to meet the day to day
expensos.
The company being a listed company has to fulfill
Statutary Compliance/ Reportings/Returns of various
Authorities and Institutions like Stock Exchanges,
Registrar of Companies, Statutory Audit, Secretarlal
Audit, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Income
Tax/ GST returns, Under the present situation, due
to lack of resources, it is not possible to fulfill all the
above compliances.
The company has informed its situation 1o the lenders
and sought advice/ halp but did not receive any
communication on this matter,
Continuing with such defaults and non compliance
may lead to more penallizs/ penal action on Company
/ Directors.
So under such circumstances, the Management felt
Compelled to wind up the company and brought this
to the knowledge of the Board in their meeting held
on 6-8-2019 for consideration, The Directors have
discussed the issue in depth and the necessary
enabling reoution to wind up the company voluntarily
was approved by (he malority of the Diractors present,
Howevar, Tha Nominee Director of the Lender Banks
has opposad the resolution and the Woman Independant
Director abstained from passing the resolution. The Board
also authorized Sri. Manoj Kumar Tibrewal, Managing
Director to proceed further in this regard, In terms of
provisions of Section 304 (b) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the approval of the Shareholders is required. Therefore,
the above said Special Resolution is brought before you
for your approval.
None of the Directors are interested in the subject
matter of the resolution except the Managing Directors
and the Executive Director to the extent of their
difficulty in running the company without Income /
Revenue to the company,

TE:
A member entitled to attend and vole al the meeting
is entitled 1o appoinl a proxy lo attend and vole
instead of himself and such proxy need nol be a
member.
Proxies musl be received al the Registered Office
of the Company not later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeling.
The Register ol Members and Share Transter Books
of the company will remain closed from Saturday
the 21sl day of September 2019 lo Friday, the 27th
dayof September, 2019 (both the days inclusive)
for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.
Share Transter documents and all correspondence
relating thereto, should be addressed to the Registrar
and Share Transier Agents of the Campany.

5.

Members who hold shares in physical form are requested
to notify immediately any change in their address to the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company.
Similatly, members holding shares in Demat Form shall
intimata the change of address, if any, 10 the respective
Depository Participants. (DP)

Electronic copy of the Annual Report 2019 is being
sent to all the Members whose email |D is registered
with the Company / Registrar & Share Transfer Agents
for communication purpose unless any Member has
requested for a Hard Copy of the same. For Members
who have not registered their email address, physical
copy of the Annual Report is being sent in the permitted
mode,

The Securitires and Exchange Board of India has mandated
the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every participant in Securities Market, Members holding
shares in electronic form are therzfore requested 1o
submit the PAN details to their Depository Participants with
vihom they are maintaining their demat account. Members
holding shares in Physical Form can submit their PAN detais
to the Company or RTA,

As per the Grean Initiative taken by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs , the Sharehoders are advised to
register/ update their e-mail address with the company
[ ATA in respect of shares held in physical form and
with the concerned Depository Participant in réspact
of shares held in Electronic Form in order nto enable
the company to serve documents in Electronic Mode,
Members are requested 1o bring their copy of the Annual
Report with them to the Annual General Meeting. The
route map of the venue of the Annual General Meeting

Is given ejsewhere in the Annual Repirt,

Voling through Electronic Means

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the
Company is pleased o provide Members facility to
exercise their votes for all the resolutions detailed in
the Notice of the 30th Annual General Mesting scheduled
to be held on Friday, the 27th day of September, 2019 by
electronic means and the business may be Iransacted
through remote e-Voting The Company has engaged
the service of CDSL as the authorized Agency to provide
remole e-voting facilities. The Instruction for remole
e-voling is provided below,

Members, who have not voted through remote e-voting
and present at the AGM in person or proxy, can vote
through the Ballot to be kept at the AGM. Kindly note
that Members can opt for only one mode of voting ie
either by remote e-voting or by Ballot at the AGM.
A Member present at the AGM and already voted by
gnaotla g=voting will not be permitted to vote at the AGM
allot,




Votes cast by Members who hold shares on the cul-off dale viz Friday, the 20th day of September, 2019 alone will be counted, The
voling period begins at 9.00 3m on Tuesday, the 24th day of Seplember, 2019 and ends on 5.00 pm on Thursady, the 26th day of
September, 2019,
I} The Shareholders should log on to the e-voting website hitp:/'www.evotingindia.com
1) Click on " shareholders” lab, §il) Now anter your User |d
al For COSL 16 digits baneficiary Id
b) For NSDL: 8 character DP Id followed by 8 digits Client [d
¢} Members holding shares in physical form should enter folio number registered with the
company.Next enter the image Verification as displayed and click on Login.
V) It you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to hitp:/Awwiw.evotingindia.com
and casted your vote for any company , then your gxisting password is 10 be usad,
vi) |f you are a first time user, follow the steps given below,

For Members holding shares in demat form and physical form

AN Enter your 10 digis aloha -numeric PAN sa0ed Ly the |ncome Tax Department (Applicable lor both Demmat shareholders a5 well
a1 Physical sharehelders)

# Mamibars who have not upduted thalr PAN with the comiany / Depasitory Participant Sre requeated 10 aoe the fiisd bao letters of
heir name zog leat 8 digits of the demat accuuit | folle huinbet In the PAN Nield,

# I cave the folio number is lesy than 8 digits . anter the spplicable number of 0's before the number sfter tha firt two charactens
of the nama (n capital letters. &g ¥ your natre & Rameth Kumar with fadio namber 100, teh nter RAGG00100 the PAM Field.

Date oTBirth Entar the date of Birth as recorded i your dumat account m d&/mmvyyyy fommal

Devigend Batk details Enber the dividend bank details 3% recarded in your demat account of i the company records. Please ander the Member |d / folic
numbst in the divdend bank details, if the details are not recorded with the Diporitory or Company,

Pheasa anter the DOB or Drvidend Bank Detadks i order to lagn.
{ix) After entering these details appropriately. click on 'SUBMIT tab.

(wii1) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the "Gangotn Textiles Limited” screen. However, members
holding shares In demat form will now reach "Password Creation” menu wherein they are required 1o mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field, Kinoly note that this password is 1o ba also used by the demal holders for voling for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through COSL platform, It is strongly
recommended not 1o share your password with any other parson and take utmost care to keep your password confidential,

(ix) For Members holding shares In physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions containad in this Notice,
{x) Click on the relevant EVSN — Gangotri Textiles Limited on which you choose lo vole,

{xi) On the voting page, you will se2 "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION' and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the
option YES or NO may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

fit) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the, Frequantly Asked Quastions (FAQs™) and e-voting
manual available at hitp:/vewv.evotingindia.co.inundar help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

11, Mr, Mr, B Krishnamoorthi Charlered Accountant, Coimbatore has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting
process Ballot in a fair and transparent manner,

IV, The Scrutinizer shall after the completion of palling 3t AGM, unblock the e-votes in the presence of at least two (2) Witngsses not
in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizar's Report of the votes cast in favor or against if any, forthwith 1o tha
mm‘

V., The Results shall be declared within 24 hours of tha conclusion of the Annual General Meating. The Results declared along with the
Scrutinizer's Report shall b placed on the Company’s Website www.gangotritextiles.com and communicalad to the Stock Exchanges
where the Company's shares are listed,

VI, In case you have any querfies or issues ragarding e-voting. you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {FAQs) and e-voting
manual available at weew.gvotingindia.com under help saction or write an e-mail to helpdesk .evoting@cdslindia.co,

The particulars of Direclors seeking appoiniment/ re-appointment pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are fumished

hereunder.

Name of the Director $ri.5.Sivashanmugam

Dale of Appointment 11-2-2018

Expertise in specific functional Areas He is a practicing Advocate.He is a retired IT Officer,

He has got vast knowledge in the field of legal and Taxation,

List of other Directorship held He is a Director in M's Warrior Management Services Private Ltd

Chairman / Membar of Commiltaes of other

companies in which ha s a Director, Nil

fend By Orter of thé Board

Place: Coimbatore JAANGY KUMAR TEIREWAL

Datz : 12-4-2019 6 MANAGING DIRECTOR




DIRECTORS' REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors present the 30th Annual Report of the Company aleng with the audited statement of accounts for the

year ended 31st March 2019.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (inRs)

e PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 )
Sales Turnover 0 1.46,21,059
ProfitLoss befors interest, depreciation and tax | (18,23.082) 133.02.168

Less:  Interest Depreciation 3,629 3,629
i Net Profit / Loss for the Period (18.28,711) 13298539
PERFORMANCE

Dunng the year under réview, the Company could nat do any business,
The company & tacng severe financlal crises . The day<oday expenges
ara baing met by borroving funds from the Promokers. Even the Managing
Ditector and Exezutive Director are not being paid their salary regularly.
As already stated, the Lenders have sold the entire Assets of the Company
and adjusted the proceeds against tha loan dag from the company. Even
after adjusting the entire sale procests against the Joan , there remaing
hugt amount 1o be settled by the company. The company has requestad
the Lendars to |rt the company wind-upn as it is not possible to meat af)
legal complances and Statutory expenses.

LEGAL

Thee Legal issues againet the Gotepany wete elobaralely disclosed in our
previous year's Annual Report, The statusquo remains the same.
DIVIDEND

No divdend his Geen recommendad for the Financial Year ended 3191
March, 2018,

FINANCE

The total outstanding duss to the consortium of Lenders s on
31-3-2019 is more than Rs. 200 crotes incjuding interes! accruad but
not paid, As stated earbier, the Lendars have realized 5 sum of
Rs. 19105 crores by weling 1he entire Assals of the Company
through e-auction, The Lendars have adjusted the sale proceeds agains!
loan due from the company. Even after adjusting the said smount, the
company owes hugs sum Lo the Banks and the company & nol having
Any 2SSHTS 1o pay the balince duss,

DEPOSITS

Nit

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separale Report on the Corporale Sovernancs s enclosed as pan of
This Annual Regort, The Auditors of the Company have also given eir
cantificate refating to complance of Corporate Governance and this repon
I annexed to the report of Carporiite Governance & 1§ required by the
Listing Agresment,

LISTINGS

The company’s shares are lsted in National Stock Exchangs of India
Lid, Mumbai Stock Exchangs Lid and The Cajcutta Stock Exchange Lid
The comparty s 1ot pasd listing e to the above Exchanges, The
company has aleaady apphied for de-fisting of its equity shares to Caliutta
Siock Exchange Lid and the Ceders are awaited.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

As par the reguiremants of provisions of the Companies Al 2013, the
extract of the Annual Retum in the prestribed Form MGI-9 s annexed
foeming part Of this regort.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD.

Details of number of mettings of Board of Directors mnd Committess
thaeeo! and the attendance of the Directors in such mestings are providad
in the Corporals Governance Raporl altached elsewhers in the Arnugl
Repert,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT,

In termms of the requirement of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companses Azt,
2013, the Directors heretyy confirm:

1) that in the preparation of Annval Azcounts, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper explinations relating to
materid departurey

Z) Ihat the Dorectors hicee selected such accoumting policies and applied
e consistently and maoe judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and pruden 50 a5 to give a troe and fair view of the state of aftass of the
Company at the end of the sccounting year ramely March 31, 2019 and of
the profit / s of the Company for that penod.

3j that the Direclors have taken proper and sufficient care lof the mainlenance
ol adeguate accounting records in actordance with the provision of the Azt
for safeguarding the assuts of s Company and for praventing and dutecting
fraud and othée irregularities;

4) the Directors havn lald down internal financial cantrols 1o be followed by
the company and such intermal financial controls are adeguale

£} the Directors have devissd proper systems 10 ensure compllance with
the provisions of o] applicabie laws and that such systemy wers sdequite
and are operaling effectively.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND POLICY,

As per the requirements of the provesions of the Companies Act, 2013,
a Nomination & Remuneration Commiites was formed by the Board of
Directors consisting of

1. Sri. N. Venkatesan = Chairman ( Non-Executive = indégendent )
2. 5mi, MY Suryapradtia - Mambar | Non-Exscutive — Independent )

3. 8. RPJoshea = Member { NorrExeculive = Independent )
The said commattae has besn empowered and authorzed to oxervise the
powsr 28 enteustid under the provisiong of Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013, The Company has a policy on Ditectors” appointment and
remuneration including criteria for datermining gualification, positive
atributes, independence of a Director and othar matters provided under
subs2etion (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosuras o the Board
Uvat they tulfill all the requirements as stipulated in Section 149 {6 ) of the
Companies Acl. 2013 s0 25 1o qualify themselves 10 be appoited / continued
15 Indepangant Directors undar the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the relevant Rules there under,

EXPLANATION & COMMENDS

The reports of Statutory Audftors appeating elsewhera in the Asnual Report
ang that of the Secretarial AudiRors ( annexed herelo | are sait-explanatory
having no adverss commants.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS /| GUARANTEE / INVESTMENTS

Details a5 per thee provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 20138
givan undsr Notes to Financa| Statements.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT WATH RELATED PARTY

All the transactions of tha cempany with related parbes are at arm’s length
AndI have taken place in the pedinary course of business. Prosissons of Section
188 of the Companies Azt, 2013 is not applcable.

MATERIAL CHANGES

Theee is no matetial changss or commattments after clesure of tha financial
yuas Gl the date of this report.

AUDITORS

) Statutary Augitors

WsM. Gangadnran & Co , Chartered Arcountants, retires & the ensuing
Annual General Mesting and they have given necessary cartificate in berms
of Section 139 of ihe Companies Act, 2013, They are entitled 1o be re-
appointed. They have consented and contirmed thels eligibility and sesire Lo
continug as Statutory Avditers of the Company,

b) Cost Auditor

Not Applicable

¢) Secretarial Auditor,

Pursuant 1o provisions of Section 204 of e Companies Act. 2013 and fhe
Companies (Appoimtmant and Ramuneration of Managarial Personnal ) Rules,
2014, the Company has appointed Wrs, V.M.Vennila, a Practicing Company
Secretary 10 undertake the Secretanal Audit of the Cormpany for the financial
yuar 2018-19.

13, AUDIT COMMITTEE

I pursuance of the apphicable provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act; 2013 a committee of Ditectors consestiniy of theee Direclory has been
constituted as Audit Committes. The Directors who are the members of this

commities &
1) Sn, K.Venkatesan = Invependant Diractor - Chalrman
2) 5. RP Joshua - Nomines Director - Member

3) Smt M.V Suryaprabha - Independent Director = Membier
mmmwu act as the Secretary of the Audit Committes a5

The Board has atcepted the recommendations of the commities 2d thete
were o incigences of caviation from such recommendations during tha
Fvancidl year under review,

The comparny has devised a Vigil Mechanism in the form of 2 Whistle Blower
Polity in pursuance of the provisions of Secbon 177 ( 10) of the Campanies
Act 2013, During The year under eview, Theee were no complaints recetwd
undar this mechanism,

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
In pursuance of the applicable proveskons of Section 178 {5) of the Companiss
Act, 2013 a comunitlon of Directors consitting of these Diceclors has been
constituted as Stakeholders Helabonship  Committee, The Dirsctors who
are the maembers ol this committes ate

1) Stk N Venkatesan = Independent Direclor - Chairman

2) 5n. Manoj Kumnar Titrewnal = Managing Dirsctor = Member

3) Sy, Mohanlal Tibrewal -Exacutive Director - Member

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

In tornis of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,
a Cotporats Socia) Respensibility Committes is to bs constituted for the
purpose ol implementing the Corporate Social Responsitilty. As oo date,
the Company does net come under the category of Compantes who have 1o
implerment this schame.

NOUSTRIAL RELATIONS

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND DUTGO
Mot Applicable

LIGUIDATION

onsequent 1o the salé of entire Assests of the Company by the lenders

duting the yaar 2015 - 16, the Comgany has become finantially sick as

thete is no source of Income / Revenue Lo the Compary.

1. Thers is no tumovar and source of incoma m the company since
1=10-2007

2. Silary of Managing director and Exstutive Dissctor has nol been
paid since 1-01-2018

3. The Promoters have Litought in & sum of Rs 31,756,000 on vanous
dates from 11-11-2018 lo meet tha day 1o day expenses ( [ike rent,
sulary, board meefing expenses, audit fons, complance cost etr.)
of company, Now they hove exhausted thelr personal resource
entirely. So the greatest difficulty now is to meet the day
o day expenses,

4. The company being a listed company has to fulfill
Statutory Compliance/ ReportingsRetums of vancus Authorities
and Institutions like Stock Exchanges, Registear of Companies,
Statutory Audit, Secrefarial Audit, Registrar and Shase Transles
Agent, Incorme Tax ! GST returns. Under the presant situation,
due to lack of resoyrces, it is not possible to fulfill all the shove
complances.

5. The compatry has informed its situstion 1o he lenders and
sougnt advice/ help bul did not receive any communication
of this matter,

Therefore, the Board of Directors felt that the Company cobld go
for liquidation under Insakancy & Bankrupicy Coda (IBC Cone)
befors the National Campany Law Tribunal (NCLT). Accordingly,
mecesuiry tesolution for the liquidation of the Company tas passed
by the majarity of the Directors presunt in tigir Board Meating held
o0 6.8.2019. Hewever the Nominee Ditecior of Lender Banks has
opposed the resolution and the Woman Ingependent Director
abstzined from passing the resojution, The said resolution i alse
brought before the Members for thelr  approval.

EVALUATION OF BOARD's PERFORMANCE

On the advise of the Board of Diractors , the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee , the company have formulated the criteria for
the eaaluation of the performancs of Board of Directors Independent
Directors, Non-Indepencent Directors and the Chairman of the Boarg.
Based on that performance. evaluation has been undertaken. The
Independant Directors have also convened a separats mezting for tis
purpose. All the resulls and the evaluabion has been communicated 1o
the Chasrman of the Board of Directors, All the Directors o th Board are
familliar with the business of the company.

GENERAL
Dess not alise.

MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED

As per Role 8(5) of the Companies (Accounts) Ruls, 2014 certain
addional informahon are provided.

Diots not arise,

ACKROWLEDGEMENT,

Your Directors wish to thank and record their appreciation 12 4l the
employees and Shareholdears of the compary for thelr continiued Support.

Mt Applicable
ENERGY CONSUMPTION By Ordée of thea Board
Not Applicable For GANGOTF TEXTILES LIMITED
MANOJ) KUMAR TIIREWAL

Not Applizable
Place : Coimbalare MOHANLAL TIBREWAL
8 Date 12042010 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT :
The company has effected zero turnover as against
As 1,46,21.059 last year,

OPERATION OF UNITS :

Singe the Lenders have sold the entire assats of the company for
tha non-payment of loan, there was no manufacturing operation
taking place in the company during the year under review, Even
after the sale proceeds of the enlire assels have been adjusted
by the lenders against the loan due, still the company owes moro
than Rs 200,00 crores as on 31-3-2018 including interest accrued
but not paid. Tha company has no assets on hand. to sell and
make the payment for the balance loan amount, The company is
still lizble to function just to comply with the statutory obligations
with the Registrar of Companies, Stock Exchangas etc, Hence,
the company has engaged few staffs to camy out the above work,

OUTLODK

Entirg manulacturing activities have been suspended due 1o sala
of allthe units of the company by the Lenders, There is no source
of Income and the company is struggling for meeting day-to-day
expenses and compliances. However, as the company is having
huge negative Nel Worth and no source of Income, the company
15 considering to approch National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
for liquidation under Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code (IBC Code)
PIOCEsS,

FINANCE

The Report ahoul linance Is elaborately given in the Directors’
Report to the Shareholdars which is appended in the Annual
Report,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND ANALYSIS

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Since, the question of revival of the company is ruled out at

present, thare are no opportunitiés as of now, Only, thraats are

mote due ta the [oan outstanding to the banks as well as Notices

;:jetwd by the company from various departments as shown
ow.

Since all the Units of the Company have been sold by the Lenders,
presently, the Company doas not ewn any assits / source of Income,
Theretore, tha Management is finding it vary difficultto meet out
the day<o-day expensas and also comply with vanous Statutory
Obligations and complances to Stock Exchanges and Registrar of
Companigs, The Company has already approachad the Landers lor
their approval for de-sting of the shares which is panding with the
Lendars,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY.

The Company has appointad M/s M.Gangadharan & Co as Statulory
Auditors of the Company and they audit the adequacy and the
eftectivenass of the intarna) controls prescribied by the Managemeant
and \wherever Necessary suggests improvements,

The Audit Committee ol the Bodrd of Directors periodically review
the Hinanclal pasitions, audit plans, intemal audit reports adequacy
of internal controls &nd risk management,

Particulars 201819 201718 SOy LIS %
Turnover 0 1,46,21,059 (1.46,21,059) (100,00)
Other Income 7.48.665 1.61.77,469 (1.54.28.804) (85.37)
Gross Revenue 7.48,665 3,07.98.528 (3.00.99.863) (97.73)
Profit batore Excaptional (18,23,082) 1,33.02.168 1,14,79,088 (86,29)
ltams and Tax
Exceptional tems 0 0 0 0
Interest 0 0 (1] 0
Profit bafore Tax (18.23.082) 1.33.02.168 (1.14.78.086) (86.29)
Depreciation 3.629 3.629 0 0
Tax relating o earlier years 0 0 [1] 0
Net Profit /Loss for the period (18.26.711) 1,32,98,539 (1.14,71,828) (86.26)




S.No Demand Received from Amount Reason
Joint Director General of Foreign Trade 55,90.28.760 | Non-fulfillment of Export Obligation in respect of 45
Coimbatore Licanses issyed to the company
Assistant Commissioner of Customs, 1.53.77.000 | Moa-=ulfillmant of Export Obligation in respect of 6 censes
Chennai issued 10 the company
Asaistart Commmissions of incam Tiox, Corporate Cinche -2 Penalty levied u/s Section 271(1) ( ¢ ) of the Income Tax
T Gommasion of oo I Aoprthos v ordr| - 7.30.48.152 | 7o ating to the Assessment Year 2012-13,
Tors praterres Apgeal bitore the Trdwmal Oheersa, The Trmh
has slumiened the Asotil vide ity Order dalied Z26-2-2017, The
Compamy him goafmred an Agoadl balore e Mot the Madray
High Cagrt and the matter it tub-judice. The Asst,
Commnyianes, Corporpte Creli=2 . Combartory i stio tikd |
2 Crazinal Cive sgomsl She comquiy 0 e Coimibators
Courter e recovery of the demand for Rs 7.30.48 153, The
AT I} Wb=udKe
Deputy Commissionar of Incoma Tax, 45.69.649 | 108 Default
Carporate TDS Circle
The Assistant Commissioner of Commercial 20.06.535 Short fevy of AST for the Assassment year 1999-2000
Tawes, Mettupalayam Road Circle, Coimbatore
Income Tax Department 5,85.000] Department have preferred Appeal batore LTAT, Chennal agamst the
order ol C1.T Apgsal relating to the Assessment Year 2004-05
Income Tax Dapartment 1.25,000] The Departmant hava filed an Appeal betors the Hon'ble High Court
Chennal against Company’s stand regarding s=¢ 80 (1A)
Maharashtra Sales Tax Departmeant 32.46.000] 1ssues representing feversal of Inpul Vat Gredit relating 1o the
Assesamant Year 200506 and 2006-07
Think Winding up petition filed by them for non-compliance of certain
1A/ Think Capital 93.86,000 iy
Ws Vijay Fabrics 1,18,000 | Vs Vijay Fabnics , Eroge have obtaned Decrae against the company|
and fifed Executen Patmon betore the Sub-Count, Pesunitural
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 3468073 | Due to belated submiission of un-audited Financial Results for the
Mumbai o qualer ended 30,9.2015
National Stock Exchange of Indla Limited 803,073 | Ovetobelited submission of Financial Results under Reg, 33 relating
Mumbai sb 1o the year ended 31,3.2015
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 418900 |Due lo nen - complidnce of Regulation 17(1) of the SEBI {LODH)
Mumbai Ragulations, 2015
Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited Dus ta non - compliance of Regulition 17(1) of the SEBI (LODR)
Mumbai 418,900 Aegulations, 2015
National Stock Exchange of Inia Limited, Mumbal 9,18.210 | Arrerars of Annual Listing Fee
Bombay Stock Exchangs of India Limited, Mumbai 9.18,210 |Asrerars of Annual Listing Fea

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
The Industrial Relation continued to b harmonious with the available few statfs,

Place : Coimbatore

Date

112.4.2019
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MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

MOMANLAL TIBREWAL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR |




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Companies palicies on the Corporate Governance undes the due compliance report on specific arzas, whare applicable for the year
2018-19 are given hare under, classified under broad heads,

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporale Governance -

Gangotri puts in every effort towards compliance of all regulatory requirements and ensures highest standards of ethical conduct
are practiced throughout the organization,

2. Board ol Direclors :

The Board of Directors, on the date of this repont s comprised of seven members, out of which five are non-executive Directors
whao account for two-thirds of the Board's strangth as against minimum raguirement of ane hall in terms of the Listing Agreemient,

a) Composition of the Board :

No. of other | Nowof. other Board | No.ol. other Board
Name of the Director Catogory Directorship Committess of Commitiess of
Held which he is a member | he is a Chalrman
Sel, Mang) Kumas Tibeewial Managing Direclor - Execulhve Ml Mil L]
Sn., Mohanlal Tibrewal Emacutive  Director - Exmcutiee M il N
S, N.Venlatesan Indepandant Director M bl W
Smit. MLV.Suryaprabha Inoepender Director (Woman Directoe) il il il
Sil. R.P Joshua Nominee Director 4 il n
S AR, Murdlidharan Indspendent Direttor 1 Nl N
Sri. 5. Svashanmugam Indepandunt Director il ) Lt
b ) Delails of Sitting Fees, remuneration etc paid to Directors:
Remuneration paid During Sitting Fees for Altending

(Rs) or Commiltee thereo! (Rs)
Sri. Mano| Kumat Tibnewal Not Pasd 1wl
S, Metianlal Tiorewal Not Paid il
St R.P.Joshua il 20.000
5. AR, Murafigharan Nil 5,000
Sri. N.Veniatesan Nl 21,000
Ms, Suryapribha L] 20,000
S, S, Shashanmugam LT 3,000

€) Number of Board Meetings beld and attended by the Directors ;
Meetings of the Board of Diteciors were hald Guring the year ended 31-3-2017 on Ihe Tollowing dates,
1) 28th April. 2018 (2) 2510 July, 2018 (3) 30th Octaber, 2018 (4) 11th December, 2018 5) 318t January 2019

Il Attendance recorded of each of the Directors al the Board Mesting during the yeat ended 31st Macch, 2018 as akso of the Annual General
Meeting is as under,

Name of the Director | No of Board Meetings Attended Attendance at the Last AGM

Sri. Manoi Kumar Tibrewal -
St1. Mahaolal Tibrewa)
L AP Jothua
8. N Venkatesan
Sn. AR. Muralidbaran
Ms. Suryaprabba
Sn. S Shashanmugam

3 Audit Commities

The Audit Committee was consttuted with terms of reference bnline with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and SEB ( Listing Obligation and
Diselosures reguirement ) Regulations 2015, The terms of raferente include raview of financial statements . internal control system, accounting pukeies
and praclices intemal auclit and admimistration. Tho Audit Commatlas consists of tha following Mambaers.

e B G E B L
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Companies palicies on the Corparate Govermanca under the due compliance report on specific arzas, where applicable for the year
2018-19 are given here under, classified under broad heads,

1. Campany’s Philosophy on Corparate Governance :

Gangotn puts in avery affort towards compliance of all regulatory requirsments and ensurgs highest standards of ethical conduct
are practiced throughout the organization,

2. Board of Directors :

The Board of Directors, on the date of (his report is comprised of seven members, out of which live are non-exacutive Directors
who account Tor two-thirds of the Board's strangth as against minimum reguirement of one hall in tetms of the Listing Agreement,

a) Composition of the Board :

No. of other | Nowof. othee Board | Novof. othar Board I
BHaa of P Sliraciy Category Directorship| ~ Committees of  [Committees of which
Held which he is a member | he is a Chairman

Sl Manof Kumar Tibeswal Maraging Direclor  -Exaculive il il Nl
Sii, Maoharlal Tibrewal Ewstitive  Direclor - Exscutwe il il 1]
Sil, N.Venkatesan Ingapendent Dirsctor N i ]
Samt. MV.Sursaprabha Intepandert Director (Woman Director) W 4l |
84l R.P Joshua Narninee Director 4 | il
Sel. AR Maral dharan Indepondent Director 1 il Nl
Sri. 5. Shashasmugem Indapendant Director Hi i 1|

b ) Details of Sitling Fees, remuneration etc paid to Direclors:

Remunaralion During Sitting Fees for Attending
Name of the Director mmmpﬂ 18 meetings of the Board and /
{Rs) or Commiltee thersol (Rs)

Sri. Mane| Kumar Titewwal Not Pasd fill

St Motankl Tibrewal Kot Pad i

Sri. R.P.Joshua Sl 20,000
Sni. AR, Murafidharan Nil 5,000
Sei. N.Venkatesan Nil 21,000
Ms, Suryaprabha i 20,000
Sei. S, Shvashanmugam Ml 5,000

c) Mumber of Board Meetings beld and attended by the Directors -
Mertings of the Board of Ditsctors were hald during the year ended 31-3-2017 on the following dates.
1) 28th Agril, 2016 (2) 25t July, 2018 (3) 30th Octaber, 2018 (4) 11tk Decamber, 2018 51 3151 January 2019

Il. Attendance recorded of each of the Directors ai the Board Meeling during the year ended 315t March, 2018 as ako of the Annual General
Meeting is ax under,

Name of the Director No of Board Meetings Attended Attendance at the Last AGM
Sri. Manoi Kumar Tibrewal S Yes
5. Mohanda| Tibreral H Yes
Sit AP Joshua 1 e
Sri. N Venkatasan 5 Yes,
Sri. A R. Muralidharan 2 [
Ms. Survaprabha ] fie
Sn. S Sivashanmugam i Ne
3. Audit Committee

The Audit Comaiitiee was constiuted with terms of teference inlne with the provisions of the Companies Azt, 2013, ang SEBI ( Listing Otligation and
Diselosute requirement ) Ragulitions 2015, The terms of referente include rniews of fingncial statements | inbernal control systems, sccounting polcles
and practices inlemal audit and administratiin. The Audit Commattan consists of ihe folloving Members.
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1. Sri.A. Venikatesan — Chitrnan | Independent Director )
2 Sik A.P.Joshua — Membae ( Monvinas Director )

3. Smb. MLV Suryaprabia — Member (Independent Director)

The Audit Committes meetings were held on the following dates
1) 28t Apnl. 2018 (2) 25th July, 2018 {3) 30th Octobar. 2018
{4) 11th Decamber, 2018 5) 315t Janumy 2018

i, Attendance of the Audit Commitiee Meefing held during the financial
year ended 315t March, 2018,

Name of the Membor Ho of Meelings Altended
Sni. K Venkatesan 5
Sa.RP.loshua 1
Smi Suryapeabha 4

4, Nominatipn & Remuneration Commitiee ;

Thes Committes was formed for idantifying persons to be appointad as
Directors and senlor Management positions recommend o the Board,
The apporitment and removal of Direclors , carny out evaluslion of Directors,
formulale ehiteria for delerminibg qualification of Dinectors

Tha Nomination & Remunerabion Committze of the Company consisis
of 1he tollowing Members,
1. S N Veniatesan — Chairnan | Independent Director )

2. 51 RP.Joshes — Member | Nominee Direclor )

3, Sml_ M.V Susyaprabha — Momber { Indepencant Dicecior |

The Remunaration Committas maeting was not hald during the yeas usder
eV SINCE it was ot wirranted,

5. Stakeholders' Relationship Commiltee ©

This Committed has been formad 1o specifically focus on the sarvices o
shareholders/ Investors, The Commatise panadically revievin the services
randerad to the Sharsholders particularly redressal of complaints of the
Shreholders ke deliy in transter of shares , nenrteceipt of Annual Repon
anid e aclion Laken by the Lomgpeny,

2} The Committen of the Company consists of tha following Membars,
1. Sl N Venkatesan — Chairman (Independent — Non-Exscutive)
2. el Manogurmas Tibeewal — Member  (Promoter — Exatutive)

3, Sxl, Mohanisl Tibrewal— Member  (Promotes = Executive)

The Stateholder’s Ralationship Commattes mesting wax held o6 12.4.2019
and raviswed the complalnis tecaived trom the Investoes duting the financi
yedr #nded 3181 hiarch, 2019,

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, the company has not
receved any- complaim from tha Investos's and as on 315t March, 201950
cOmpliints / queries ware them panding reply, The shars trandtet sdications
are notmal by compileted within a petiod of 15 days.

b) Detaiks of Diractor seeking appointment / re-agpaintment al the snsuing
Annual Ganeral Meeting fixed on 27-9-2019 are given hersunder,

Pursuan 1o Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 , the Company beity
# Lrsded Compary need 1o appoint independent Directors within 3 period of
one year from the commencemaent of tha said AL Though the company is
hawing two Indepandent Ditsctors dirsady, It is required 1o appomt them as
par the new provasions of the Companies A1, 2013 as The diefinition of
Independent Directors have bren thanged .Accordingly. the necessary
approval for their appointment was oblained in the 256th Aanual Genenal
Mesting held on 23-8-2015.

Fufther. In order th comply with the provision of Listing Agreement, the
Company has appointed one more Independent Director on 11-12-2018
and necesssry rasofulion seekieg approval of the Sharehelders as per the
neve provisons ol Ihe Companies Act, 2013 s being broughl 4t ihe ensuing
30th Anrual General Mesting.

6. Board Procedure

The Members of the Board have been prowded with 3l the mfermation
menticnad in the Lisling Agroement which weee placed before the Board
Meatings and tha gamae were deall with appropriately 3l the mestings.
Allthe Dicsctors. who are on the various conymittees arm withn the permissibls
Himits a5 given in the Listing Agresment. The Dirsctors contamed ds0 ntimars
from time 1o time 2bout thelr membership in the vatlous commitiess in
other companaes.

7. Compliance Certificate

Complunce Cestilicata for Corporaie Governance from the Augitors of the
Company is enclosed herzwith,

8. Annual General Mestings / Extra Ordinary General Meelings :

2) Details of Annual General Meetings [ Extraordinary General Meetings
held during the tast theee years are 35 under:

AGM /NO DAY

DATE

TIME

VENUE

27 Wednesday 21.08.2016

3.30 pm

Bimanil Hall, Sree Coimbatore Gujarat Samaj
662, Mettupalayam Road, P.B. No. 1164,
R.S.Puram, Coimbatore - 641 002

28 Monday 25.00.2017

3.30 pm

Mini Air - conditioned Hall
Rajasthani Sangh, D.B, Road,
R.S.Puram, Coimbatore - 641 002

29 Friday 28.09.2018

3.30 pm

Minl Air - conditioned Hall
Rajasthani Sangh, D.B. Road,
R.S.Puram, Coimbatore - 641 002

In the 29th Annual General Meeting held on 28-9-2019, no Specal Resolutions was proposed lo be passed,

9.Disclosures :

i) The transictions with relatad parties form part of the financial statements circulated to all the members in conformity with the
nacessary accounting standards to be followed by the Company.

if) The Stock Exchange (MSE and BSE) have levied fing on the Company for the non-compliance/belated compliance of certain
Regulation of SEBI guidlines, the detalls of list are furnished belows,
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The Stock Exchange (NSE and BSE) have levied fine on the Company for the following issues,

Narne of the Exchange Fine Lewed lor Ampunt Stitus
Ws. National Slock Exchanga of IndiaLid. | Sumission of uimaudited Financial resuls for the 3468073 Company hay liled Appeal
quarter ended 50,9 2015 belora the Appalats Forum
Sumizson of Aulited Pinanca] results for Dhie quarler 203073 Company has fileg Appeal
anded 31,3.2017 i betoee the Appdate Forum

Non<omplance with 1he Corporate Governante 4.10.600 Not Padd
Regort for tha quarter ended 31.12.2018 (No. of

Ingagendent Dirsciors in the Board strength)

Arvears of Annual Listing Fe payable 1181232 Not Pad
M. Bombay Stock Exchangs L1d. Nan<zmplance with the Corporale Governance 4,18.800 Nat Paid

Report for the quarter snded 31.12.2018 (No. of

Independent Directors in the Board stiengih)

Arrears of Annual Listing Fee payable 8210 | NetPad

Sunisian of ur-atdited Financal| results fof the 472,000 ot Pasd

quaitsr sndec 31.12,2018 in FDF mode

i, The Roard of Ditectors i thalr Meating feld on 31,1,2019 passed a resolution 1or the cessaticn of the me Nomints Director of s, United Bank ol
Ingia, Sl A, Elango i vievr of his continsous absence foe the Board Mesting 1ot 2 conlinudus period of more than 3 years without sesiing feave of
absenca, interms of the Provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, The Company has sent due notice to Srl, R Elango as vl a5 to Uneted Bank of India
for an officia| communication from tha tank in respect of his cessation and the reply & stil] awaited.

fv. 0. 1. Venkatesan, [ndapendant Diraclor was disqualited during the yeat under review dus 1o one of the Company in which he was & Diesclor has net
Tled Aninual Beport with the Registrar of Companies, Subsequently he has filsd Wit Pataion in the Madras High Court and semoved his disqualification.

10. Means of Communications

i) Quarterty Results will be published in Trindy Mitror (English ) and in  Makdal Kural { Tamid )
) Any website whers displayed | waoegangotntidijes oo in

n) Whether Manegement's Discussion and Analysis is part of Annual Report : ¥es

11. General Shareholder Information :

a) Annual General Meoting to be held on 27.9.2019 (301h  AGM)
Day - Friday Dite : 2792019 Time : 330PM
Vanus  : Mini Airconditioned Hall, Rajasthani Sangh, RS, Puram, Coimbatore - 641 002

b) Financial Calendar Year 2018-2020 -

Fire! quarterly Financial Results - 00 or befote 15-08-2018

Sscond quanterly Faantial Results : On gr hefore 15-11-2019

Third guariedy Financial Results :0n ar befoee 15022020

Audgited Financia] Results for the year snged 31-3-2020 * On or befoes 30-05-2020

¢) Dates of Book Closure  From: 1852019 To @ 27 5.2016 (Both the days inchkzaai) 1or the purpase of Annil Gensi il Mesting,

d) Dividend payment date :

The Board of Directors have 0ol recommanded any dividend for the finsncal year 31-3-2018,

¢) Listing on Stock Exchanges :

The Equay Shates of the Company are Imted o the lollowing Stock Exchanges.

1. Natioaal Stock Exchange of India Lid, 2. Bombay Stock Exchange Limted, 3_The Cakutta Stotk Exchange Limited

1) Deksting

The company had already applied for delisting of s Equity Shasss from The Caloutta Stock Exchatige and the order fee oe-listing
& stifl awaited from them.

12. Market Price Data :

The gstmls of the manthly highast and lowest closing guotations of the eguity shares of  the Company a1 the Bombay Steck Exchange Lid, during the
financial year 2018-19 sy a8 under.

MONTH Highest Rate (Rs) Lovrost Rate (Rs)

APRIL 2018 Nil il
WAY 2018 1.10 106
2018 120 .10

JULY 2018 35 100
AUGLST Z018 ] 26
7018 E6 .00

OCTOBER 2018 583 2.00

| NOVEMEER 18 35 148
[ DELEiBER 2018 3.00 Z.00
JARUARY 2019 2.3 1.48

[ FEBRUARY 2019 1,04 1.75
MARCH 2019 1.75 157

—
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13. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents :

The Company has appomted Registrar and Share Transtar Agents for share transfers, The name and address of tha Ragistrar and
Share Trans{er Agents is as under,

#ss. 8.K.0.C. Consultants Limited, Kanapathy Towars, 3rd Floori381 / A-1, Sathy Road, Colmbatore— 641 006

Phone No: D422~ 4958995 Fax No : 0422 — 2539837 E-muall . iInfodskde-consultants,com

14. Share Transfer System :

Share Transfers are registered and returned within a maximum period of 30 days from the dale of receipt, If the documents are
clear, the transfars ara complzted normally within one week and returnad within 15 days, The Transfzr Agents hava besn authorizad
to put through the transfers expeditiously.

15. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.3.2019

No of Shares No of Shareholders Percentage Ko of Shares Percentage
| Up to 5000 8170 82.39 1,39.10.120 8.53
5001-10000 829 B.34 654.91.060 3.98
10001 — 20000 437 4,40 63.41,180 3.89
20001- 30000 195 1.96 49,42 290 3.08
30001-40000 72 0.72 25.51.095 1.56
40001- 50000 60 0.60 27.65.855 1.70
50001-100000 74 0.74 52.60.370 3.23
[ 100001 and above 83 0.84 12.08,11.200 74.08
Total 9940 100.00 16.30.73,170 100.00
Shareholding Paltern as on 31.3.2019
Calegory No of Shares held Percentage
Promoters 80.00,457 24.530
Mutual Funds 1,600 0.005
Financial Institutions / Banks 14,16,473 3.543
| _Bodies Corporate 29,01,930 8.898
NRI 76,764 0.235
| _Insurance Companies 12,02,000 3.685
General Public 1,90,15.410 58.304
TOTAL 3,26,14,634 100.000
16.Dematerialisation ol Equily Shares

As on 31-3-2019 shares representing 98.686% pescentags of the total pald up capital of the Company it held in dematerializad form
with NSOL ano CDSL,

17. Plant Location CDSL
Does not arise, since the Lenders have sold the antire Units of the company through e-auction,

18. Address for correspondence : Registered Office: 25-A, Venkatachalam Co-oprative Colony, RS, Puram, Coimbatore - 641 002
19 Other disclosures

a) There wete no materially significant Related Party Transaction that would have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.
b) A certificate abaut the disqualification of Direclors obtained from tha Company Secretary in praciisa is annexad to this Report,
c) As per the provision of Sexual Harassment of women at work place ( Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal ) Act 2013 the
company has continued with an Internal Compliance Committee, During the year 2018-19, no compliant was received by the
Committee, As such there are no complaints pending al tha end of the Financial Year,

d) Tha company is fully compliant wath the Corprate Governance requirements as specified by Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b)
to (i} of sub regulation {2) af Regulation 46 of the Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation.2015

19, Chie! Executive Declaralion on Code of Condug!.

| higraby declare that the Board of Directors ol the Company have adopled a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company and the same has also been posied in the website of the Company and that all the Board Membars
and Senior Management Parsonnel to whom this Code of Conduct is applicable have affirmed the compliance of Code of Conduct
during the year 2018 -19
Coimbatore
12.4.2019

MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL
14 MANAGING DIRECTOR

.




20. CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE

We cerlify that

a) We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statements for the year endad 31st March, 2019 and that to the best
of our knowladge and belief :

1) these statements 8¢ nol conlain any matedally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading
if) thase statements together present a trug and fair view of tha Company’s affairs and ara in compliance with existing accounting
standards, apphicable laws and regulations,

b) Thare are, to the best of our knowledge and bejied, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, legal or vislative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

«} We accep! responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have avaluated the
tfectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining lo the financial reporting and we have disclosed to tha
Auditors and the Audit Committes, deficlencies in Lhé design or opération of such int controls, I any, of which we are aware
and the steps we have taken or propose 1o fake to rectify these deficiencies,

d) We have ndicated to the Audrtors and the Audit Committee

1) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

i) significant changas in acgounting policies during the year

i) Instances of significant fraud of which we have bacome aware and the involvemant tharein, it any, of the Management, of an
employee having a signiticant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting,  NIL

Coimbatore
MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL
12.04.2019 MANAGING DIRECTOR

The above Corporate Governance Report has been placed before the Board of Dirzctors at thelr maeeting held on 12.04,2019
and the same was approved tharaat,

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERMANCE UNDER CLAUSE 48 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT

TQ
The mambers of Gangotri Textiles Limited

We have reviewed the implementation of Corporate Goveinance procadures by Gangolr Textiles Limited during the year endad 315t March,
2019, as stipulated in Clapse 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges with the relavant records and documents maintained by the
Company , fumished o us for out réview and the report on Corporale Governance a5 approved by the Beard of Directors

The compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance is tha respansibllity of the Management. Our sxamination was limited 10 a reveew of
procadures and implemantation thereo! . adopted by tha Company for snsuiing the complianca of conditions of Corporate Governanes, It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on te financial statements of the Company.

In our opindon and o the best af our information and according (o the exglanation given to us, we certity that the Company has complied with
in all material respect, the conditions of Corporate Governance a5 stipulated in Clause 49 of tha above mentionad Listing Agresment,
We state that in respect of investor's grievances received during e year anded 3181 March, 2019, no invéstor grievancas are
ur-attendead / panding for 2 patiod excesding one month against the Company as cartifizg by the Registrars of the Company and details
presented to the Share Transter cum Investors Grievance Commitiee of the Company,

We further stite that such compliance is nelther an assurance as 1o the Tutuee viability of the Company not the efficlency of effectivenass
with whuth the management has conductad the affairs of the company,

For M, GANGADARAN & CO

Coimbatore CA M. GANGADARAN Fitm Ragn,No,0881S
12.04.2019 Membership No:024949 Chartared Accountants
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{pursuant to Regulstion 34(7) and Schedule V Para © cligss (101(1) of the
SEBI (Listing Obbigasions and Disclosurs Reguirsments) Hagulations, 2015)

Ta.

Tha Membars of

GANGOTRI TEXTILES | IMITED
(CIN: LE7115121989PLC002491)
25, 25-A, VENCATACHALAM
GO-OPERATIVE COLONY.

RS PURAM,
COIMBATORE-B41002,

| tave examined the relevant registers, recoctds, Forms, retumns and disclosures received ftom (he Directors of GANGOTRI TEXTILES LIMITED
having GIMN: L17115TZ1985PLC002491 and having registered office af 25, 25-A Venkatachslom Co- oparative Colony. R.S.Puram, Coimbators-
E41002 (herminaftes referred to &s the Company’), produced bafore ma by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certlicate. in accordance
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 () of the Securities Exchangs Board of India (Listing Obligations and Distlosure
Regquirernents) Regulations, 2015,

I iy opinign and lo the best of my nformalion and according Lo the verifications (including Divectors |dentification Number (DIN) status at the
portal wew,man.govan) as conssdared nacessary and explanations furmshed 1o me By tha Company &amp; it officars, | heraty cartify that nona
of the Directors on the Beard of the Company as stated below tor tha Finencial Year ending on 315t March, 2019 have besn debared or disqualified
Teom bemg sppointed or continuiig s Directoes of companiss by tne Sacurities and Evchange Boged of India, Minigtry of Corporate Afluies, of ary
such other Stalutory Authority subject Lo the following reinaike given bebow,

DATE OF DATE OF
5.NO NAME OF DIRECTOR DN L
1. | MANGJ KUMAR TIBREWAL 00806653 02/07/1992 -
2. | MOHANLAL TIBREWAL 00811853 18/10/1991 =
3. | RAYANS PILLAI JOSHUA 00045588 301072009 -
4. | ELANGO 06747166 06/08/2013 31/01/2019
e =LA L BN T ) Y
5. | SURYAPRABHA MV 05210644 121112014 -
6- VEHKATESA" N alubmq:?msﬂ ! Ll e 12}"11.’2014 -
7. | ARMURALIDHARAN 07087606 14/022017 =
8. | SUEBIAN SIVASHANMUGAM (8299022 111272018 -

1. Mr, Shri N, Venkatesan Independent Director has filed a writ petition (W.P,NO.17565 of 2018) bafore the High Courn of
Judicature at Madras for the removal of his disqualification and the same has baan removed vide order dated 13/07/2018,

2. The Company has passed a rasolution in Board Meeting held on 31/01/2019 for the removal of Mr. R, Elango, Nomines Director
of Ms Unitag Bank of India due lo absenting himsall from 28/05/2015 to till date, The remaoval of Mr, Elango fs not ratfected in
MCA Portal,

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of avery Director on the Board is the responsibility of the managamant
of the Company. Our responsihility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification, This cartificale is neither an
assurance as o the fulure viabliity of the Company nor of the atficiency or elfécliveness with which the management has
corducted the affairs of the Company,

Name: V.M. Vennila
Membarship No: 6740
C.P.No: 7425

Place: Coimbatore
Date: 120472019
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1) of the
c es (M t and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.LREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. o L17115TZ1959PLC002491

ii. | Registration Date 26.07.1989

ill. | Name of the Company GANGOTRI TEXTILES LIMITED

Iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company PUBLIC COMPANY

Nol%, Venkatachalam Co-ocp Colony R, S Puram

V. | Address of the Registered office and Colmbatore =541 002. Tamil Nadu
contact details CONTACT DETAILS :
SRL Manoj Kumar Tibrewal, Managing Director
PHONE 0422-4332100
MAIL ID : manoj tibre@@gmallcom
vi. | Whether listed company YES
vil. | Name, Address and Contact details of M/S. SKDC CONSULTANTS LTD,
Registrar and Transter Agent, if any KANAPATHY TOWERS, 3rd FLODR

1391741, SATHY ROAD, GANAPATHY
COIMBATORE - 641 006.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activitias contributing 10% or more of the towal turnover of the company shall be
stated. -

Sr. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % 1o lotal turnover of the
No. products/ services Product / service company

1 NIL NIL NIL

1 | I 101 |

;

Sr. | Name And Address Of | cingLn | HOMdInG/  fo orchares| Applicable

No. The Company Subsidiary/ held Seclion
Associate

1. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i Calegory-wise Share Holding

Calegory of Share
holders

No. of Shares held al the beginning

of the year

end of the year

Ho. of Shares held al the

% Change
during
The yeat

Derrint

Telal

Prvysical

% of Total
Shares

| Demats

Py
scal

Total

% of Tola)
Shares

A.Promolar

1) Indian

ajindvidual/ HUF

BOOOMST

BOOOSS Y

24,530

BO00LS?

BODOAST

24.530

0.000

biCentralGow

CiState Govi(s)

diBodies Coip

["e8anks / FI

fjAny Other

Sub-total(A)1):-

BOQ0457

0] BO00457

24530

BODOASY

BO0D4AS7

24530

0.000

Z)Foreign

| giNRls-Indwiduals

hOther-indidduals

i1Bogies Comp,

T\Banks / Fl

KiAny Other .,

Sub-tolaliA)2):-

Tolal Shareholding of
Promoler and
Pramoter Group

(A= (AH1)+(ANZ)

8000457

0| 8000457

24.530

8000457

8000457

24.530

0.000

B.PUBLIC Shareholding
1.1nstilutions

aMote Funds

1600

0 1600

1600

1600

0.005

0,000

hiZanks / Fl

1416473

0 1416473

1237900

=1{=3

1237500

3.784

(0.549)

t)Gentral Gowt

)5St Gouiy

#)Venture Caprtal Funds

0

a

{iInsurance Companies

1202000

0 | 1202000

873219

1=1=]

973213

(0.701)

PTG

hiigegn Portinfs [avesion

0

0

(i0thars (spacity}

Sub-tatal(Bli1]

7620073

221

2212319

5.783

(1.250)

2. Nan lnstifutions

| alfogies Cosp il Indan

28.44.131

18,800 | 2866931

8.790

2737264

18.800

2776064

8,512

(0.278)

(u) Qverseas

biindinduils

(1) Indevdial shareholders

folding nomingl shars

tapial upto Rs. 1 lakh

6301539

434230 | 6935769

21.267

7379811

HOa740

7789551

23.884

2617

i) Infpddual shareheldets

haldng nomingl shyre

capdal in excess of s 1 lakh

10575139

0 [ 105/5135

32.424

203007

10203007

31.283

{1.141)

¢} Dthers{ Spacity)

Trust

1000

1000

0,003

1000

1000

0.003

0.000

lan Resident Indians

70622

70622

0.217

BEE92

28842

0.273

0.056

[ Clearing Maners

375602

=li=li=]

375602

1182

420204

=ll=l=]

420204

1,288

0130
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Hindu Undivided Famlios | 1169055 11689055 | 3.584] 1123140 0] 1123140 3.444 (0.140)
Satn 10t HH ) 21541074| 453030 21994104 | 67.437|21973318 | 428540{22401858 68.687 1.250
Tootd Pudile Tt et v
n“m“ “T,,m 24161147 453030) 24614177 | 75.740] 24185637 | 428540 24614177 75.470 0,000
C Shiaas beld by
Cantodan far Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil il
O 1 BADRS
—— 1o161604| 453030] 30614634 | 100.000] 32188904 | 428500|32614834}s00.000 | 0.0
il. Shareholding of Pramoters
Sr. | Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the
n of the year year
% of 70! % of %,0f Shares| % change
No. of ioal  |Shares | No.of kg Pledged /|in share
Shares | shares [Pledued/ | shares | Shares |encumbehoiding
ofthe [|encumd ofthe |red to total|during the
company e | | comy[sbares o
1. | MANOJ KUMAR TIBRE\:&% 171200| 0.525| 0.000 | 171200] 0.525| 0.000 | 0.000
2. | MOHANLAL TIBREWAL 20001 o0.008] 0.000 20000 0.006] 0.000 | 0.000
3. | ANITA TIBREWAL Is233661| 16.047| 75.000 | 5233661| 16.047| 75.000 | 0.000
4, | manos kumar TIBREWAL 12192596 |  6.723] 0.000 | 2192596| 6.723| 75.000 | 0.000
5. | UMANG TIBREWAL 194000] 0.585| 0.000 | 194000f 0.595| 0.000 | 0.000
6. | MAYANG TIBREWAL o07000| 0.635] 0.000| 207000] 0.635| 0.000 | 0.000
Total 8000457 | 24.531]| 75.000 | 8000457 | 24.531] 75.000 | 0.000
lli. Change in Promoters "Share holding(please specify ,if there is no change
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
no beginning of the year turing the year
No. of shares |% of total shares| No. of shares | ¥ of total shares
ol the company ol tha company
Al the beginning of the year | 8000457 24.50 8000457 24.53
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
yedr specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.0. Ni Nil Nil Nl
allotment / transfer / bonus/
swoat equity elc):
Al the End of the year 8000457 24.531 8000457 24.531
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Hindu Undivided Famlios | 1169055 11689055 | 3.584] 1123140 0] 1123140 3.444 (0.140)
Satn 10t HH ) 21541074| 453030 21994104 | 67.437|21973318 | 428540{22401858 68.687 1.250
Tootd Pudile Tt et v
n“m“ “T,,m 24161147 453030) 24614177 | 75.740] 24185637 | 428540 24614177 75.470 0,000
C Shiaas beld by
Cantodan far Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil il
O 1 BADRS
—— 1o161604| 453030] 30614634 | 100.000] 32188904 | 428500|32614834}s00.000 | 0.0
il. Shareholding of Pramoters
Sr. | Shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the
n of the year year
% of 70! % of %,0f Shares| % change
No. of ioal  |Shares | No.of kg Pledged /|in share
Shares | shares [Pledued/ | shares | Shares |encumbehoiding
ofthe [|encumd ofthe |red to total|during the
company e | | comy[sbares o
1. | MANOJ KUMAR TIBRE\:&% 171200| 0.525| 0.000 | 171200] 0.525| 0.000 | 0.000
2. | MOHANLAL TIBREWAL 20001 o0.008] 0.000 20000 0.006] 0.000 | 0.000
3. | ANITA TIBREWAL Is233661| 16.047| 75.000 | 5233661| 16.047| 75.000 | 0.000
4, | manos kumar TIBREWAL 12192596 |  6.723] 0.000 | 2192596| 6.723| 75.000 | 0.000
5. | UMANG TIBREWAL 194000] 0.585| 0.000 | 194000f 0.595| 0.000 | 0.000
6. | MAYANG TIBREWAL o07000| 0.635] 0.000| 207000] 0.635| 0.000 | 0.000
Total 8000457 | 24.531]| 75.000 | 8000457 | 24.531] 75.000 | 0.000
lli. Change in Promoters "Share holding(please specify ,if there is no change
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
no beginning of the year turing the year
No. of shares |% of total shares| No. of shares | ¥ of total shares
ol the company ol tha company
Al the beginning of the year | 8000457 24.50 8000457 24.53
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
yedr specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.0. Ni Nil Nil Nl
allotment / transfer / bonus/
swoat equity elc):
Al the End of the year 8000457 24.531 8000457 24.531
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Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs)
Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
S.Mo For each of top 10 sharehoiders beginning of the year gnd of the year
No. of Shares % No. of Shares %o

1 LEEMA ROSE, M 3348066 10,266 3348066 10,266
2 USHA TIBREWAL 1768531 5423 1768531 5423
3 BSEL INFRASTRUCTURE REALTY LTD 1473188 4517 1473168 4517
4 RAMESH KUMAR TIBREWAL 1310816 4.019 1310816 4,019
5 UNITED INDJA [NSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 1202000 3.685 973218 2,983 |
6 SHASHIKANT GORDHANDAS BADANI 857942 2631 340961 1.045
' RAMESH KUMAR TIBREWAL (HUF) . 676000 2.073 676000 2073
a STATE BANK OF INDIA 816084 1.870 B16084 1,870
S SENGOTTUVELU SENTHILNATHAN 600000 1.840 RO0000 1,840
10 RAS| SEEDS (P) LTD 600000 1.840 00000 1,840
11 | Syndicate Bank 421416 1.292 421416 1.292

Shareholding of Directors and KMP

Shareholding at the Sharaholding at the
NAME beginning of the year and of the year
No. of Sharas Y No. of Shares Ye
MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL 2192596 6.723 2192596 6.723
| MANQJ KUMAR TIBREWALA 171200 0.525 171200 0.525
MOHANLAL TIBREWAL 2000 0.006 2000 0.006
V. [INDEBTEDNESS

Indeblednass of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans excluding deposits

Indehtedness at the beginning of the
financaal year 01,04.2018

i) Principal Amount

il) Intarest due but not pald

iti) Interest accrued but not due

240,46,84,989

Total (isiisni)

240.46,84 989

Ghange in Indebt2dness during
the financial year

- Agdition

- Redutlion

Mel Change

240,46,84.959

Indabledness at the

gnd of the tinancial year 31.03.2019
i) Principal Amount

it} Interest due but nat pard

i) Imerest aceruad but not dua

240.46,84,989

Total (l+iiwiii)
Less sollecton & Curtent e

240,46,84,989

Total

240,46,84.989

Mote o Interest not provided since s&p. 2015




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

S1.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
i Me.Manoj Mr.Mohan
Kumar Lal
Tibrewal Tibrewal
Gross salary Not Paid Not Paid Not Paid
z. Stock Option Nil il Nil
4 Commission
- as% of profit Nil Nil Nil
- athers, specity.
9 Dthers please specity Nif Nil il
6. | Toa Nl Nil il
Ceiling as per t he Act
B. Remuneration to other direclors:
El- Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
0, Amount
Independant Directots Me. N, Mre. Suya | M AR M. 5.
VENKATESAN Prahha Mutalidharan] Steashanmagam
« Fee for atiending board 21,000 20000 5.000 5,000 51,000
committee meghngs
« Commission =
= Others please specity )
Tatalt} 21,000 20,000 5,000 5.000 51,000
Other Non-Executive Directors |, o o joeiua
- 58I
«Fee for attending board 20,000 20,000
commiltee méslings
sCommission
«Dthers please specity
Total (2) 20,000 20,000
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Sl.
No, | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Parsonne|
GCompany Tots
Secretary I
7 Gross salary
(a)Salary as per 50,000 50.000
provisions confained in
section17(1 ol the
Income-tax Act. 1961
{b)Vaue of
perquisites u/s NIl Nil
1712} Income-tax
ALL1061
(c)Profits in fiau of salary Nil il
under section
17{3) I ncome-lax
AcL1961
2.| Stock Option il Hil
3. | SweatEquity Nil *Nil
4.1 Commission
- s “of prof il il
-othars .spagity
5| Others, pleasespecity Nl Nil
Totl 50,000 50,000
VIl. PENALTIE NDINGOFOFFENCES:
" Sectionolthe)  griet Details of Penally/Punishmeny/ Appeal
ype companies | description Compounding Offences elc Authority | oade It any
Act
| A.Company
Panally -
Funishment el
Compoundng 1
B, Directors -
Penglty
Punisnmand ‘S%“_k'
Compounding e
C.0ther Ofiicers In Detaull =i
l'ur.n!r,' /
_Fun.thl"'lﬁl‘.! = ——

Gompaunding
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ANNEXURE 3

FORM MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31-03-2019

{Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule
HNo 9 of the Companigs (Appointment and remuneration of
Managerial parsonnel) Rules, 2014,)

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of apphicable statulory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by M/s GANGOTRI Textiles Ltd,
(CIM: LYT115TZ1989PLLO02491 j(herein after called the company),
Secretarial Audit was conducted in 2 manner that provided ma a
reasonable basis for avaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliancas and expressing my opinion theteon,

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papars,
minute books, forms and returns fijed and other records maiptained
by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
Its officers, agentt @nd authorized representatives during the
conduct of the secretarial sudit, | hereby repost that in my opinion
. the company has, during the audit period covering the financia|
year endad on 31-03-2018 complied with the statulory provisions
lisied hereunder and also that the Company has propss Board-
processes and comphance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the mannar and subjacl to the repoiting made herginalter

| have examined the books, papers. minute books, forms
and retumns filed and other records maintained by the Company
for the financidl year ended on 31-03-2019 according to the
provisions of

(i) Tha Companigs Act, 2013 (the act) and tha rules made there
under;

(i) Tha Securities Contragls {Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA") and
the rules made there under,

{iil} Tha Depositories Act, 1896 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
{ramed thare under,

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1899 and tha rules and

regulations made tharg under to the extent of Fareign Direct

Investment, Qversaas Direct Investment and Extenal

Commarcial Borrowings

The following Regulations and Guidelings prescribed undar

the Securities and Exchangs Board of India Act. 1982

("SEBI Act") -

The securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial

Acquisition of Shares and Taksovers) Regulations, 2011,

The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of

Insicer Trading) Regulations, 1992,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securlties and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock

option Scheme and Employee Stock purchase Schema)

Guidelines. 1999,

v

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)

{8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issus and Listing
of Dabt Securites) Regulations, 2008;

{fy The Securities and Exchanga Board of India (Registrars o an

issug and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1963 egarding

the Companies Act and dealing with clignt;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity

Shares) Ragulations, 2009: and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of

Securities) Regulations.1998;

The Sacurities and Exchanga Board of India (Listing Qbligation

and Disclosure Requirament) Regulations, 2015

f‘:? other laws that are applicable 1o the company are as
Dws

(9}
{n
i

(vi)

Income Tax Act, 1961

The Sales Tax Act. 1956

Cantral Excise Act, 1944

Faclorles Act, 1948

Industrial Dispute Act, 1048

The Payment 0f Wages Act, 1936

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Employees State Insurance Acl, 1848

:?mesz Provident Fungs Ang Miscellaneous Provisions
Ay

. The Payment Of Bonus Act. 1965

The Payment Of Gratuity Act, 1972

L The Malernity Benefit Act, 1981

The Child Labour (Prohibition And Regulation) Act, 1586

The Industrial Employmaent {Standing Order) Act, 1946

The Employees Compensation Act, 1923

The Apprentice Act. 1961

0. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

r.  Additional Duties of Excise {Textiles and Téxtile Articles)

At 1978

s, Textiles Committee Act, 1963

L Textiles (Development and Regulation) Order, 2001

Textiles (Consumer Protaction) Regulations, 1988

v, SARFAESI Act 2002

Foreign Trade {Development & Regulation) Act, 1992

x, Customs Act. 1862

¥, Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017

Ffpe~panpw

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
the Tollwing:

(iy Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretanies of India,

(k) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with
Cajtutta Stock Exchange, Mationa| Stock Exchange and
Bombay Stock Exchanges.
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Dunng the period under review the Company has complied with
the applcable provisions of the Act. Rules. Regulations.
Guidalines, Standards etc. mentioned above sublsct to the
following obsarvations

1. Listing fee not paid for the Financial Year 2016-17,
2017-2018 and 2018-19

2. Website of the Company has been updated compare to
previous year (o a cerlain extenl.

3. The Company has received an order under Section 15 of
Foreign Trade (Development and Regulation) Act, 1992,
which imposes a penally of Rs.1,51,37,826 on the Company
on 20/1/2016 the Director of Revenue intelligence has filed
a Writ Pelition belore the Chennai High Cour! against State
Bank of India Claiming that the dues 1o DGFT shall be glven
priority over other dues the case is pending before Chennai
High Court.

4, The Company has received a demand nolice from
Commissioner of Customs vide nolitication No,97/2004
proposing a penalty of Rs.55,90,28.760 for non-Tulfillment
of export obfigation by the Company on 20/01/2016 - the
Director of Revenue intelligence has filed a Writ Petition
before the Chennai High Court against State Bank of India
Claiming that the dues to DGFT shall be given priority over
other dues the case is pending before Chennai High Court,

5. M/s Nationa] Stock Exchange of [ndia , Mumbai has levied
penalty of Rs 8,03,073 / due o belated submission of
audited financial results for the year ended 31-3-2017 under
Regulation 33(d) of SEBI( Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation 2015,

6. The Management stales the Company has closed all the
units and hence no workers/employees exists in the
laclory , lherefore the stalulory returns pertaining lo labour
[aws have not been lurnished.,

7. The Commissioner of Income lax, Coimbatore vide his order
dated 28/08/2016 dismissed the appeal (Appeal No.148/
15-16) and Confirmed penalty under section 271(1)(c)
amounting 1o Rs.7,30,48,153. The Company has liled
appeal belore the Income tax Appellale Tribunal, Chennal,
The Tribunal has also dismissed the appeal and the
Company has filed an appeal belore Chennai, High Court.

8. Both NSE and BSE has levied penalty o the extent of
Rs. 5,42.800 each due to Noncompliance with Corporate
Governance Report for the quarter ended 30-09-2018
Regulation 17(1) of the SEBI (Listing obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. The Company
has decided to pay penally lo both exchanges under protest.

9, BSE has levied fine ol Rs. 18,880 due lo Non-submission of
Statemenl of Investar Compliant for the quarter ended
31-12-2018.
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10. NSE has levied penally ol Rs. 34,68,073 due lo belated
submission of un-audited financial results lor the quarter
ended 30-09-2015 under Clause 41 of the Listing
Agrzement. The Company has filed an appeal before the
appelate forum, contesting the said penalty.

11. To tulfil the mandatory obligations and proper balance of
board, ihe Company has appointed CFO on 31/01/2018,
an |ndependent Direclor on 11/12/2018 and the
disqualification ol Mr. N. Venkatesan, Independent
Direclor has been removed w.e.1 13/07/2018.

12. The Company has passed a resolulion in Board Meeling
held on 31/01/2019 for removal of Mr R Elango, Hominee
Director.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with

propet balance of Executive Directors, Non Exacutive Directors

axcept Independent Directers, An Independant Direclor to
maintain proper bajance has been appointed by the Company
on 11/12/2018. The changes in the composition of the Board
of Direttors that took place during the period under review
werd carried out In compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adaquate notice is given 1o al| directors to schedule the Board
Meelings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at
least seven days In advance and a system exists for sesking
and obtdining further information and clasifications on the
agenda items bafors themaating and for meaningful
participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenling
members’ views are caplured and recotded as part of the
mimules,

| turther report that there are adequate systems and processes
in the pompany commensurale with the size and operations of
the company 1o momitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

| furthet report that the application made for delisting with
Calcutta Stock Exchange is in process,

| furthee raport that it has baen notad at ha time of audit that
The bankers have sold the entire assets of the Company for
recovery of dues under SARFAES] ACT, 2002,

Name. V.M. Vennila
Pilace : Colmbalore Membership No. 6740
Date: 12.04.2019 C.P.No: 7425




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF w-. GANGOTRI TEXTILES LIMITED

Wa hm Itlﬂlbd ﬂw mnmnqu IND AS financial statements of GANGOTR| TEXTILES LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Statemment of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changas in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of e sighificant accounting
udicms ang olhal uxplarmury lniomwtim I[hmlnamr ruluud 0] IHD AS financial statements),

Ti‘ru Compmys Boan.i ntoumrs ts responsnblefor tha malterssmed in Section 134 (5 of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act™)
with respect to the preparation of these IND AS financlal stalemenls that give 2 frue and fair view of the financial pasition, financial
performance (including other comprehensive income), cash lows and changes in squity of the Company In accordanca with tha
Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) prescribed undar section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Actounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepled in [ndia, This responsibility also includes
maintanance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making |udgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent. and design. linplémentation and maintenanca of
adequate internal financial controls, tat waro operating effectivaly for ensuring the accuracy and completaness of the accounting
records, rejevant 1o the preparation and presantation of the |ND AS financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free
from mataria] misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Qur responsibility Is 10 express an opinion on thesa IND AS financial slatements based on our audit, In conducting our audit, wa
have 1aken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order issusd under section 143
(11) of the Act, We conducted our audit of the |[ND AS financial statamiants in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the IND AS financial statements are free from material misstatement, An audit
involves pertorming procedurss 1o obtain audit avidence about th amaounts and the disclosures in tha IND AS financial statements,
The proceduras selectad depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
IND AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial contral relavant to the
Company's préparation of the IND AS financial statements that give 4 true and lai view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in tha circumsiances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriataness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s directors, as vél| s evaluating the overall presentation of the
IND AS financial staternents, We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provida a basis for
our audit opinion on the IND AS financial statements
BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION
1. Inour opinion, thare pravails material uncertainty related to avents/ conditions which individually/ collactively cast
significant doubts en going concem assumption,
2, Theinterest provisions for all Loans from Banks has not been worked out sinca tha date of taking over of assats by the

bank, We could not able to quantify the interest amount.

The balances shown under Secured loans and Balances with bank. Confirmation of balance Is yet to be given by the

Bankars, Hange, the balances rellected under thess two heads are as per the books of account of the company,

QUALJFIED OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according ta the explanations given to us, except far the effects of the matter
gescribed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid IND AS financial statements give the informatipn
required by the Act in the manner so requirad and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting prinziples generally
acoepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its profit, total comprehensive incoma, the cash
{lows and the changes in aquity for the year gnded as on that date

KEY AUDT MATTERS

Kay Audit Mattars are those matfters that, in our professional judgemaents, wera of most significanca in our audit of the financial
statements af the current period, These matters weare addressad in the contexts of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thers on, and we da nol provids a separale opinion on thesa matters, We kave nothing 1o regort in this
regard,
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Repart thereon;

0] The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the othar information, The other informalion comprised the
Managemant Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexutés 1o Board's Reporl, Business
Responsibllity Regart, Corporate Govarnance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial
statamants and our auditor's report thereon,

(i) Our opinion on the financial statements does not covar the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,

(i) In coniriection with our audit of the firancial statemenls, our respansibility is to read the othir information and, in
floing $o, consider whathar tha otheér information is matonally inconsistent with tha financial statemants or aur
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or atherwise appears to be materially misstatad,

{iv) It, based on tha work we have pesformad, we conclude that thera is a material misstatemeant of this other information;
we are required Lo report that fact, We have nothing to report tn this ragard,

ﬁnCnmp:nrs B»oardamm:tursismspmmm Iorthe mm:s statadm sec 134 (5) of the act wath respect to the preparation of
these financial statamants that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finangial performance including other comprahensive
income, cashflows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the IND AS and other Accounting Principles generally
accepled in India, This responsibliity also includes Mainlenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the act for safeguarding the assat of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irragularities; Selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgemenis and éstimates that are reasonable and prudent. and design,
implementation and maintanance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effactively for ensuring the accuracy
ang completanass of the accounting récords, relavant to The préparation and presantation of th financial statement that give 2 true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or eror,

In preparing the financial statement, the managemant ks responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as & going
concam, disclosing, as applicable .matters related 1o going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unjess
managemant either intends to liquidate the company or to cease aperations, or as no realistic altarnative but 1o do so,

Those Board of Ditectors ara also responsible for oversesing the company’s financial reporting process,

Our ohpt:u-ns are m nbtm msmah{a assurance cbou: mtlwr the ﬁmnua[ statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether dua to fraud o &ror. and to Issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is
3 high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducled in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatemant when {t exists, Misstalements can arise from fraud or érror and ara considered material i, individually of in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of usars taken on the basis of these financial statemants,
As aunﬂma;:h in accordance with SAs, we exerscise professional judgement and maintain protfessional scepticism throughout
the audit, We also:

i) Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due Lo lraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures rasponsive 10 those risks, and obtain audit evidence thal is sufficiant and
appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for ane resulting from arror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misreprasentations, or the override of intemal control,

() Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audil in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in clrcumstances, Under section 143 (3) {1) of the Act. we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
gffectiveness of such controls,

(iii) Evaluate the appropnateness of accounting policees usad and the reasonablengss of accounting estimaltes and
related disclosures made by the managament,

(iv) Conclude on the appropriatanass ol the managemant's usa of the going concern basis of accounting and, basad
on the audit evidence obtained, whathar a matarial uncertainty cxists ralated 10 evenls or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a matedal
uncertainty exist, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures ars inadequale. to modily our opinion. Our conclusions are basad on
the augil evidence obiained up lo the date of our audilor's reporl, Howewvar, Tuture svenls or condilions may
causa the Company 10 cease to continue as a going concesm,

(V) Evajuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whather the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evants ina mannar that achiaves
fair presentation,
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Matenially is the magnitude of misstataments in the financial stataments that, individually or in aggregate. makes ir probable that
the economic Gecisions of 3 reasonably knowledge user of the financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative
matenality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and In evaluating the resuhs of our work: and (it) to
evaluate the sffect of any identified misstalements in the financial statemonts,

e communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope timing of the audit and
significant audit findings. including anvy significant deficiencies in intemal controf that we identify dunng our audit,

We also provide those charged with govemance with 3 statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may rzasonably be thought to
badr on our independence, and where applicable, related saleguards.

From the matters communicated vith those charged with governance, v determing thase matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financia) statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, Wa describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless lave o regulation precludes public tisclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determing that a matter should no! be communicated in our report bacause the adverse consequences of doing so wiould
reasgnably be éxpoctad 10 outweigh the public interes! banefits of such communication,

1. Asrequired by the Companias (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2016 (“the Crder”) issued by the Central Government of India
intorms of sub-séction (11) of section 143 of this Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the mallers spacitied
inthe paragraph 3 and 4 of the order,

2, Asrequired by Section 143 (3] of the Acl. we réport that:

{a)  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanalions which to the best of our knowledge and balief were
necessary for the purposes of aur audit,

(b) Except for the effects of the matter described in tha Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above. in our opinion, propar
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 50 far as it appears from our examination of those
bocks,

{(c)  The balance sheet the statement of proft and loss and the cash flow statement dealt wath by this Report are In
agresment with the books of account;

(d)  Except lor the eltects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, the atoresald IND AS
financial statements comgly with the [ndian Accounting Standards prescribed under saction 133 of the Act:

(8)  The matters describad on the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have adverse effect on
the functioning of the Company.

(fi  Ontha basis of the written representalions received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, nona of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in
1erms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

(g}  The qualification rejating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connacted therewnth are as stated on the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above

(h}  wilh respec! to the other maltars to ba included in the Auditor's Report in accordanca with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Audinors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the bast of our information and according 10 the explanations
given 10 us;

i, the Company has discosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standajone IND
AS financial statements — Reler Nole 24 to the financial statements:

Hl. The Company has made provision, as required under he applicable law or accounling standards. for materil
fornseoable lossés, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts,

i, Thera has been no delay in transtorring amounts, required to be transterred, to the Investor Educabon and

Protection Fund by the Company,
For M. GANGADARAN & CO
Coimbatore CAM, GANGADARAN Firm Regn.No.02815
12.04.2019 Membership No:024949 Chartered Accountants
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Ta Anvscrin robid red 1o & Indacandine Acdtacs” Hapor bo thi memters of the Compsny o0 the stindulans Sruncal stataments Tar the year anded 31 March 2019, wa

repoet that

I Af| the Anens eecegd vehiChes e T oenr. sold, readoed 0 ad{usted agaeet fann Guey by e bork,

i; T Cormpatry haet nof gravtrd vy baues, secyied o amecured b compiaet, Lty or sther partiey covenpd 0 the rigister malntaired under
section TG of the Companims Act, 2010 dursg the yuar,

[} The Campany Ha not Atcepiad diry Sesont tram public Guring B yuar.

Wi Wi binve brpadly revirsnd the rocerds mandained by the campany. 1l e cate of portesson takon cver by fhe hani, pursuant B Ralee made
oy the Contral Gavernment for The mainiiaancr o A Cast 1ecorss under 1d8]1] of T Companas Ac), 'Wa are of The opInvon THat, prvmg
tica, the prescribed atcounts and records have bten made and mantamed, W e no®. howiver, made # detald Caammation of thy
1ecords wih & vhevy of Sefermaining whaihed Say oy J0cu1 a0 of cormipleos

Vi {0 ACTOIENG 12 T informaton And explarisons ghan 12 o8 and o0 the IS of Our eadrrinaton of tha recsedn of e Canijary, amaiat
Seducied yrerued I the bocks nf accounl inrespect of wrSenuied stututoey oy including Peovident Fand Itventor Education and Frulection
fund | oome-tin Sifit-thn WHGRA Ui pervice Tihe aned olfvee materil s2atutory Surs tave Been regubinty Gtooaited duting B sy by the
Cortpany with e spproprite autheriies As maplamed o o, the Company Si nol Aive any dues om accocnt of etnployers Stoe esurance.
Cundotms cufy and Excita daily enzep! the dcllouing.

Name of the Statute Yeons Nature of Duss Amount Forum whete dispute Provided In the Amount
in Laskhs Is pending books of sdcoumnta in Lakhs
TamilNadu Additenal Additional Supreme Court of Yes
Sales Tax Act. 1970 | 9997 | Sules Tax 2007 India 007
Tncome Tax Act. | 2004-05 | Interest U/S TAT N
* i | ° i
1961 2348/ 234C o TERY: Gk s
Income Tax Act, 2012-13 wh} urs TAT Chennai 730
161 iy | 0% . i

b. Aceording 1o the records of the Company, the Stock Exchanges (NSE and BSE) have fevied fing on the Company for the following issues,

Name of the Exchange Fine Levied For Amount Status

Lid.

WM. National Stock Exchange of Indly | Submission of Un-sudited financialresults fortho Quatet | o4 69079 | Gompany has filed Appeal

ended 30,08 2016 e betare ha Appelite Fraum

Bbs. Mlationl Stock Exchange of Indla | Submission of Auditad financlal resulls for tha year 8.08.073 Company has tled Appaal

L, ended 31.03.2017 il before the Aupelate Froum
W, Nenanal Stock Exchangs of Indis | Non Compliante with the Corporate Govemance Report 418600 bot Paid
L1d. for the Ouater ended 31.12.2018 (No. of Independent o
Directorsin the Bourd strangth
M5, Maticnal Stech Exchangs of lndua Lad, | Arrears of Anmual Listing Fes payabile SIE0 Mot Pasd

Nea Compliancs with tha Curporats Govermancs Repon

MWVs. Bombay Stock Exchange Lid., | for e Quater ended 31,12.2018 (No, of Intdependont 4,128,500 Hot Paid

Directorein the Board strength

Arrears of Annual Listing Fee payatle §.18.210 Hot Paid

Submissicn of Ur-audited financial resolts Tor the Duuter 47000 Not Paid
ended 31,63.2018 i PO¥F Mode

~

i,
ui.
ny.

Coimbatore
12.04.2019

T Cormpary i detsited In stpaprsnt of roerest wodd prinsioal e aek and fnsecdl Incitations,

Druritn) thi year, [P ComiparTy Bis not SIS any QuMIae 1ot Kn Slan frors sehirs. Srom Dacks. o Srancil wamubion,

Thwr cormpursy kan sol cOteined any berre faan direg the yoar,

Tre Commoany & niet £aisa Joy mvdaury by iy oF NS pubtc oy ar twrihir pibls offer (Incleding Sebl Instrurmants) e tecm KBans Suring ihe
ytur, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (o) of the Order is not sppluatle,

Accerding Lo the information Amd explreations. gl b es, fe reatenal fraed by Y Company or on B Company by s officers o enployees s
et Aoticed BY rtparted Outing e boarta of oor andl,

Accerding to the informuden s explusters give to un amd based on o sraminaton o) Be recordy of the Commguany, tive Cormpany hus rot
i peotind for marageetel remuniration tof the yau 2018-13,

Ao ding to the rhorrmation and explinabion gaven %o w und busad on sy eanimscn of the rcurds of the Comparry. no tramucsors with the
refitad pletien atn i compliance 'miih secSons 177 s 158 of the A wfiete apohicalie bnd detads Of Such transactiond. hins been dhchmed n
i Pnancial statatmecss w regured by Ta spplcalie icooarsng stndardt,

e Company & et 2 Nighi Cou And therefoer clause 120 of Pee Order o not applicable to the Compary,

Agesing ¥ e erararaben o0 kplinatons pivin 59 o 8nd ised o 0o SWINaton O Ihe reconds of the Compamy The Camaany has not
enterad min ponecah MIRADORT with denchers or prnvcas cormecitd wen hes, Accordmply, ganagraph o) ol the Order 1 rot apchicable,
Tow Cormpang @ ned reguised 1o B regieternd urder saction 451A o e Apsere Bank of Pela Act 1534

For M, GANGADARAN & CO
CA M. GANGADARAN Firm Regn,No,08815
Membership No.024949 Chartered Accountants




ANNEXURE 8" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Annexure referrad ta in Independent Auditors’ Regort 1o the mambars of tha Company on the standalone financial statements for
1he )'w mdaﬂ 31 M&h‘.‘h 2019 Ve repﬂn that:

The Cmnpanfsmmm 15 ruponmhlaforasubllshmgm maintaining internal financial contrals based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intarnal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Instituta of Chartesed Accountants of
India, These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adenuate internal financial controls that were
oparating etfectively for ansuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adharence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevantion and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of relable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditot's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinton an the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting basad on our audit,
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by |CA| and deamed to ba prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Intemnal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that ve comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
comntrojs over linancial reporting was estabjished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matenal respects,
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial contrals system over
fipancial reparting and their operaling effectivenass. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evalusting the design ang opéraling effectiveness of intemal control based on he assassed risk, The procadures selectod
depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the assessmant of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to traud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Comwry s tn!emal financial cu-rnruls systams over financial reporting.

A{.‘mpw; mlmml linancul r.onlrol Mr nnnnual tupomM 5 a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
relability of financial réporting and tha preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, A Company's internal financial contral over financial reporting includes thase paolicies and procedures
that

(1)  Partain tothe maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions
of the assals of the company;

{2} Provide reasonaltile assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparasion of financial statements
in accordance walh generally accepied accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of manmagemant and directors of the company,

(35 Provide reasonable assurance ragarding prevention or imely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assels that could have a material etfect on the financial statements,

Bacause of the inherént limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, iicluding the pessibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatemants due to error or fraud may occur and not be delected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting to future periods are subjact to the risk that the
interna financial controf over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changas in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinipn

In Qur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls systam over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, basad on intemnal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential compenents of intarna] confro| stated in the
Guidance Note on Audnt of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reperting issued by the ICAl

For M. GANGADARAN & CO
Coimbatore CA M, GANGADARAN Firm Regn.No,0881S
12.04.2019 Membership No:024949 Chartered Accountants




ANNEXURE 8" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Annexure referrad ta in Independent Auditors’ Regort 1o the mambars of tha Company on the standalone financial statements for
1he )'w mdaﬂ 31 M&h‘.‘h 2019 Ve repﬂn that:

The Cmnpanfsmmm 15 ruponmhlaforasubllshmgm maintaining internal financial contrals based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intarnal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Instituta of Chartesed Accountants of
India, These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adenuate internal financial controls that were
oparating etfectively for ansuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adharence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevantion and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of relable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditot's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinton an the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting basad on our audit,
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by |CA| and deamed to ba prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Intemnal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that ve comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
comntrojs over linancial reporting was estabjished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matenal respects,
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial contrals system over
fipancial reparting and their operaling effectivenass. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evalusting the design ang opéraling effectiveness of intemal control based on he assassed risk, The procadures selectod
depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the assessmant of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to traud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Comwry s tn!emal financial cu-rnruls systams over financial reporting.

A{.‘mpw; mlmml linancul r.onlrol Mr nnnnual tupomM 5 a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
relability of financial réporting and tha preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, A Company's internal financial contral over financial reporting includes thase paolicies and procedures
that

(1)  Partain tothe maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions
of the assals of the company;

{2} Provide reasonaltile assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparasion of financial statements
in accordance walh generally accepied accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of manmagemant and directors of the company,

(35 Provide reasonable assurance ragarding prevention or imely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assels that could have a material etfect on the financial statements,

Bacause of the inherént limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, iicluding the pessibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatemants due to error or fraud may occur and not be delected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting to future periods are subjact to the risk that the
interna financial controf over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changas in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinipn

In Qur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls systam over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, basad on intemnal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential compenents of intarna] confro| stated in the
Guidance Note on Audnt of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reperting issued by the ICAl

For M. GANGADARAN & CO
Coimbatore CA M, GANGADARAN Firm Regn.No,0881S
12.04.2019 Membership No:024949 Chartered Accountants




BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

Particulars Note No. | 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Rs.} {Rs.)
ASSETS
Non-Current Assels
4. Property, Plant and Equipments 3 247011 2,50.640
b, Financia] Assels
(I} Invastments 15,00.00.000 15,00,00,000
¢. Other Non-Current Assets 87.27,875 1,32,93,689
Current Assels
a. Inventories - (1]
b, Financia] Assets
{i} Investments 6 52,000 52.000
{ii} Trade Receivables - (]
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalenis 7 422279 16,10,357
(Iv) Bank Balance other than (ill) above 8 7.500 7.500
¢, Other Current Assets 9 9428 7.94,353
TOTAL ASSETS 15,94,66,093 16.60.08,439
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EquTy
a. Equity Share Capital 10 1.06,72.73170 | 1.06,72.73170
b. Other Equity 11 (3.42.41,66,957) | (3.41,73,78 550)
LIABILITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Financial Liabilities
{I) Cthexr Financial Liabllities 12 4,98 46 535 4 8146535
b, Other Non-Current Liabilnes 13 5,55.00,000 5,55,00,000
CURRENT LIABJLITIES
a. Financaal Liabllities
(1) Trade Payables 14 591,304 11,98.264
{in) Other Financial Liabilitias 15 2404684089 | 2404684089
b. Other Current Liabilities 16 §57.37,052 65,684,031
Tota] Equity and Liabilities 15,94,66,093 16.60,08.439
MAXIM JOSEPH Vide our Report of Even Date MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL
Company Sectetary For M. GANGADARAN & CO Managing Director
Firm Regn,No.08815
Chartgrod Accountants
Place : Coimbatore CA. M. GANGADARAN MOHANLAL TIBREWAL
Date :12,04.2019 Membership No.024949 Executive Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

Particulars Note No. | 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(As.) (Rs)
&. Revenue From Operations 17 - 1.46,21,059
tv. Other Incoma 18 1,48.665 1.61,77,469
TOTAL 7,48 865 3.07.98,528
EXPENSES

&, Cos! of Materials consumed 19 . 75,74,516
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade . -
b. Ghanges in Invetories of Finished Goods, 20 - 25,76,301

Stock-in-Trade and Watk-n-Progress

¢. Employees Benefit Expenses 2 3,18,890 21.88.909

d, Finance Costs - -

. Depreciation and Amortization Expanses 22 3,629 3.629

f. _Other Expenses . 23 22,52 851 51,56.634

TOTAL 25,75.376 1.74,99,989

Profit/ (Loss) Batore Exceptiona| [tems and Tax {18,26.711) 1.32,98,539

Less - Excaptional ltems - -

Protit / (Loss) Betote Extrodinary ltems and Tax (18.26.711) 1,32,98.539

Less : Extrodinary llems — .

Profit / (Loss) Belore Tax (18.26.711) 1.32,98,539

Tax Expenses

)] Current Tax - -

(i) Deferred Tax - -

()  Taxrelating to earligr year = »

Praofit / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (18.26,711) 1.32,98,539

Profit/ (Loss) from disconlinued operations - *

Tax Expenses of discountinuod operations - -

Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations (After Tax) -

Profit / (Loss) for the period (18,26,711) 1.32,98.539

Cther Comprehensive Incoma / Less . &

A, (1) [t2ams that wil] not be recjassified to Profit or Loss B -

a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit Liabilitias / Assest - -
b) Equity Instrumants through other comprehiensive Income - -
{2) Income Tax relating to Items that will not be raclsssified to Profit or Loss

B. llems that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Total Comprehensive Income for the penod (18,26,711) 1,32,98,539

(Comprising Protit / {Less) and Other Comprehensive Income for tha period)

Earnings per Equity Share (for continuing operation)

1. Basic (0.006) 0.41

2, Diluted (0.006) 0.4

Earnings per Equity Share (for discontinued operation)

1. Basic - -

2. Diluted - -

Eamings per Equity Shase (for discontinued and continuing operation)

1. Basic {0,006) 0.4
| 2. Diluted (0.006) 0.41 |
MAXDA JOSEPH Vide our Report of Even Date MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL
Gompany Secrenry For M. GANGADARAN & CO Managing Director

Firm Regn.No.08815

Chartgrad Agcountants
Place : Coimbatore CA. M. GANGADARAN MOHANLAL TIBREWAL
Date :12.04.2019 Membership No:024949 Executive Director
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NOTES T0 ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31.03.2019
FINANCIAL ASSETS
4. INVESTMENTS

As al 31st March As at 31sl March
PARTICULARS phorh 2018
S R
Preference Shares (1.50,00,000 6% Redeemable cumuiative
preference shares of Rs, 10/~ each at par 15.00.00.000 15.00.00.000
AA/s. Jagannath Textile Co. Ltd.,)
Total 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
5. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
As al 315l March As at 31st March
PARTICULARS 2019 2018
Long Term Trade Receivables (Including Trade
Receivables on Deferred Credit Terms) 2 E
MAT Credil Receivables . 49.61,696
Others " Ry
87.27.875 83.31.893
Total 87,217,815 1,32,93,589
CURRENT ASSETS
6. INVESTMENTS
As al 31s1 March As at 31sl March
PARTICULARS
2019 2018
QUOTED
Equity Shares - 640 IDBI Shares of Rs.10/- each at premium of 52.000 52,000
Rs.120/- gach, (Market Value of Rs.45,440/-)
Total 52,000 52,000
7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
PARTICULARS As al 31st March As at 315t March
2019 2018
Cash in hand 255,297 12,64,083
Balances with Banks 1,66.982 3.46,274
Total 4,22,219 16,10,357
8. OTHER BANK BALANCE
As at 31st March As at 31st March
PARNEVEARS 2019 2018
Bank Deposits (Depsoits with Onginal Maturity more than 12 Months) 7,500 7.500
Tolal 7,500 7.500 |
9. OTHERS CURRENT ASSETS
PARTICULARS As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018
Advance to others - 7.90,000
(Other Recelvable _ 9,428 4,363
Total 9,428 ;

=




10. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31st March As at 31st March
PARTICULARS 2019 2018
Authorised Share Capital
6,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.5/- each 33-33'33-333 g-gg-ggg-ggg
gi(:g;og:% Cumulative Preference Shares ol 727 00.00.000 732 00,00 000
Issued Capital
3,26.14,634 Equity Shares of Rs.5 each 16.30.73,170 16,30.73,170
(Of the above 96,00,000 shares of Rs.5/- gach fully
capitalisation of reserves)
Preference Share Capital
90.42.000 6.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
of Rs.100/- each issued at part for consideration other
than cash (of this 1/3rd will be redeemed on 31.03.2016,
another 1/3rd will be Redeemed on 31.03.2017 and Final 1 %-;g-ggﬁ'gg : %gg-gg-??g
1/3 will be redeemed on 31,03,2018) —_— _—
bscri Pai
3,26,14,634 Equity Shares of Rs.5 each fully paid ;ggg;g;;g ;gjg;ggg
90,42.000 6.5% Cumulative Redeamable Preference Shares ot et
of Rs, 100/ each fully paid
Paid up Share Capital 1.06,72,73,170 1,06,72,73,170
11. OTHER EQUITY
2019 2018
Prior Year Taxes - .
Profit / (Loss) for the year (49,61,696) 2
ki o (1826,711) 132.98.539 |
(3.93.05,67.906) 82.31.19,
b. CAPITAL RESERVE
Dpening Balance
Less - Transfer to Profit &Loss A/c 1,54.74.119 e
Closing Balance 15474119 NTRIRED
| last t
Balance as per last accoun 80,00,000 80.00.000
d. SHARE PREMIUM 0.00.000 LRI
i h 43.29.76.830 4829268
As per Last year Balance Shaet 38,29 26830 3829 25530
OTHER EQUITY = (a+b+csd) (3,42,41,66,957) (3.41,73,78,550)
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12. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS As al 3751 March 2019 | As al 31st March 2018
Other Payables 4.98 46.535 4,81,46,535
Toltal 4,98,46,535 4,81.46,535
13. OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS As al 31st March 2019 | As at 31st March 2018
Others 5.55.00.000 5.55.00.000
Total 5,55,00,000 5.55,00,000
14. TRADE PAYABLES
PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 | As al 31st March 2018
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 5.91.304 11.98.264
Total 5.91,304 11.08.264
15. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS As at 3151 March 2019 | As al 31st March 2018
Loan from Banks 2.40.46,84 989 2,40.46.84 989
Total 2,40,46,84,989 2,40,46,84 989
16. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2019 | As at 31st March 2018
Statutory Dues 6,889 79416
Other Payables 57.20.163 65,04.615
Total Total 57,37,052 65,684,031
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019
17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULAR
IUENRS 31.03.2019 31.03,2018
Yarn Sales - Domestic 0 5.50.160
Cotton Waste & Garment Sales 0 1.40.70.809
Total 0 1.46,21,059
18. OTHER INCOMES
Pm‘"cuuns Year ended Year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Interest Receipts 7.875 0
Misc. Income 7,40.790 1.00,50.495
Insurance Receipts 0 0
Professional & Consulting Charges 0 550
Written Off (2017-18) 0 61,26,424
Total 7.48,665 1.61,77,469
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19. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Year ended Year ended
s 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Opening Stock of Raw-Materials 0 0
Opening Stock of Components 0 0
Opening Stock-in-Transit 0 0
Total 0 0
Purchases & Expenses 0 75,714,516
Closing Stock of Raw-Materials 0 0
Closing Stock of Components 0 0
Closing Stock-in-Transit 0 0
Total I 0
Cost of Materials Consumed 0 75,74,516
20. CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
PARTICULAR Year ended Year ended
TS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 0 25.76,301
Opening Stock of Process Stock 0 0
Opening Stock of Sajable Waste 0 0
Total - A 0 25 76,301
Closing Stock of Finished Goods 0 0
Closing Stock of Process Stock 0 0
Closing Stack of Salable Waste 0 0
Total -B 0 0
Change in Inventories (A -B) 0 25.76,301
21. EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Salary & Bonus to Statf & Workers 3,18,162 3.59,292
Cantribution to Provident Fund 0 16,028
Employees welfare expenses 728 13.589
Managing/Whole Time Director Remuneration 0 18.00.000
Total 3,18,890 21.88.909
22. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Year ended Year ended
FORTICOLANS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 3.629 3,629
Total 3,629 3.629




23. OTHER EXPENSES

Year ended Year ended
FRRTIwLADS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Brokerage & Inspection Charges - 13,48,320
Power and Fuej 1,407 5463
Insurance 5.360 28.287
Siting Fes to Directors 71.000 £8.000
Travelling Expanses 72,408 6.70.802
Postage, Courigr and Telephone 1,29.550 3.85.737
Reat 56,000 28.000
Audit Fees 80,000 66.250
Legal and Professional charges 412482 1.52 546
Rates and Taxes and Licence Fees 12,12,862 508638
Printing and Stationary 105274 70626
Genoral Expanses 21,082 23032
Statutory Expenses 84,420 73.403
Bank Chargas 1012 4,519
Selling Expenses - 14.333
Lass on Sale of Assats - 4.64.922
Discount & Allowances = 25.250
Administrative Expenses - 16.556
Quality Allowance - 11,989,550
Donations - 2000

Tolal 22 52,851 51,56,634

: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CERTIFICATE
0
The Board of Directors

Gangotri Textiles Limied, Coimbatsra
Annual confirmation pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015

As required by Regulation 17(8) of SEB| ( Listing Gbligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, wa carify that

1. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and
that ta the beést of our knowledge and belief

a) these statements do not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any material fact or conlain statements that might
be misleading

bj these statements together prasent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with the existing Accounting
Standards, applicable Lavis and Regulations

2. There are , o the best of our knovdedge and belief , no transaction entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent , illegal, or violative of the Company’s Code of Conducl.

3, Wa accep! responsipllity for establishing and maintaining inlernal controls for finanacial reporting and that we have evautaed the
affoctivenass of internal control systems of the company pertaining ta financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors
and the Audit Committea, deficencies in the design o operantion of such intarnal controls, if any,, of which wa are aware and the
steps wa have taken or propase 1o tahe to rectify these deficiencies,

4, We have indicated to the Audilors and the Audit Committes
a)significant changes, if any, in internal control gver ficancial reporting during the year.

b) significant changes, if any. In accounting policies during the year and that the s5ame have been disclosad in the Notes to Financial
Staternents and

¢) that there were no instances of fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the Managemanl
ot an employse having a significant roll in the Company’s Internal Conlrol System aver financial reporting,

Coimbatore MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL
12.4.2019 38 MANAGING DIRECTOR




24. CONTIGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR IN THE ACCOUNTS.

1) The Director General of Foreign Trage, Golmbatota had levied penalty of s 55,66 632/~ towards noa-tultiment of Expont Obligation by the
Company in respact of 45 EPGE Licenses. The Company has peeferred an appeal before Me approprate Appeltate Forum,

2}  The Incoens Tax Department has preferned an appeal wilh a Tax eftect of Rs.5.6%5 fakhs before ITAT Cheanal against he Ocder of CIT (appeal) in
favvour of the Company regarding interest cluim LS 234B/234C for the Assessment yeur 2004-05.

3} The Income Tax Department’s appeal for assessmient year 1998-39 before the Honaralile High Court, Chennal Against the company's stand
regatding Sac 80 1A has boen decided in Tevaur of the department and there by the lkeely demand on the compatry i estimated af Rs,1,25 Lakhs,

4)  Subsequant o the COR Package offered Lo the company the Lenders have indiated SARFAES] Act and sald the entire Assels of the Company.
How the Comgany fras no assets and e manufacturing actnaties of the company have been lotally suspensed.

5}  Tha Company has been sarved with 2 demand notice by Maharashtra Sales Tax Departntent for Re 32 45 laihs lor issups ropresanting reversal
of input vat crech for tha Assesament year 2005-06 & 2006-07, an nppeal Is preferred by the company.

B)  One claimant has ttained 2 decres against the compury for ofalm of fis. 1,18 lokns which i being dsputad by the Company,

7 The Company has sold ds Land 1o the extent of 1,62 acres Kalpatty. The Co-twnets of the erstatile sellers 10 the Compary have fled a rase
ajanst the company, The matter is sub judice.

B)  The Company has recelved notice for the payment of penalty u's 271(1){<) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 of Rs. 730,00 Lakhs for the AssL Year:
2012-13. The Appellats Tribunal also confirmed fhe penalty vids its order dated 26.05.2017. The Company has filed appeal agained the order in
Honorable High Court, Chenmal and the matter i sub judice,

25. The investment in 6% Redeemable Cumulative preferance Sharas is redeemable as under

i On 25,11,2012-Rs, 5.00,00,000~ (Dua but not recelved)

b, On 25,11,2013 - Rs, 5.00.00.000~ (Due but not recelved)

c. On 25.11,2014 - Rs. 5,00,00,000~ (Due but not received)

Total Rs, 15.00,00,000-

The Management had unilaterally rescheduled the Redemption of CRPS and subsequently the re-schedulsment was withdrawn as

per the advice of the Board, The total amount having fallen dua has not yet been received by tha Company,

These Shares are mortgaged 10 Lenders.

26, TRANSACTION OF RELATED PARTIES (AS 18) {In Rs.)
Key Management Rejative of Total
31.03.2019 n.n3zne 3032019 3032018
Fmanca il (] il N
Salary hil tal i il
Maragerial Remunaration Ml il M il
HANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL -Managing Director
Name of related parties and description of relalionship vplo 31,03.2019 s
Sn. Manoj Kumar Tisrewal < Managing Director Management Persanal
Sme, Anitha Tibeswa) L Wite o .
e, Mayank Titeswal  San Sn. Mohankl Tibreoal ¢ Bxacutive Director
M. Umang Tisrewal ' San Smi Lakshmi Dol Tibrows] Wits
27. EARNING PER SHARES (EPS) Rs. In Lakhs
PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017 - 18
Prafit / Loss Alter Tax (Rs, in Lakhs) (&2m) 132.58
Avorage numbaer of aguily shares (lace vajue of Rs. 5/~ vach) 3,26,14 834 32614004
Bauic and diluted bafore extracrdinery items EPS (in Rupees) 1] 0
Basic and diluted after exdraorginery items EPS {in Rupees) 0 0

28, Requirement under clause 32 of the Listing Agreement, Loan and advance in the nature of loans to Subsidaries Frms,
Associates and Companies in which Directors are interasted in Rs, Mil (Previous Year Ril)

29, Audil Fees
Details 2018- 19 2017 -18
For Stututory Audit & Tax Audit 50,000 50,000
For Genification 30,000 16,250

Fot Cost Aud) & Out of Pockel Exgetiaes

TOTAL 80.000 66,250
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1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial stalements are prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis and in accardance with Schedule 11 of
the Companies Act, 2013, and the accounting standards specified in
Sectien 133 of the Comparies Az, 2013 read wath Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Income and expenditure are récognized and accounted an acerual
basis. Revenue tar sale transaction 15 recognized as and when te
propeity in the goods sold & iransierrad to the buyer for 3 definite
considaration,

2.

The Preparation of tinancial Stalement requires éstimates and
assumption to be made thal atfect the reported amount of assets and
lisbilitkas on the date of the financial statemants and tha reposted
ampunt of revenues and sxpenses duiing the reported penod.
Differenca betwiesn the actual resull and sstimates are recognized in
the period in which results are kngwn / mataripl zed,

3.FIXED ASSETS

All the Assats gxcept vahicles arz taken over, sold, raalized and
adjusted againgt loan dues by the bank. During he year thare & no
transaction,

4. DEPRECIATION

Depreciatian on tixed assets is provided on strasghi-line methad as
pes the uselul e prescribed in Scheduls |l to the Companiss Act,
2013, No additions made duting the year. In respect of assets up to
R5.5000~ each, the policy of the Company is 1o charge 100%
depreciation In the year in which such assets are installed o1 put lo
use,

5. NVESTMENTS

Investments are maant to be lang term investments and are stated at
eost. Diminutions in the value of mvestments, othar (han temporary
In mature, are provided for.

6. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENFITS
The management certifies that all dues lo viorkers are seltlid and ne
provision is mada for employee retiremant bansfit.

RANSALTJONS

8.

INTEREST is not charged to the profit and Loss Account from the
gate on which the assels ol the company tookaver by the banksrs
under SARFAES] proceadings,

9, TAXES ON INCOME

1. In compliances with AS 22 mlating to * Taxes on Income * The
Company has not recongnized Deferrad Taxes Liability / Assets for
he currént year on actount of absence of virtual cartainty.

2) Minimum altlsmative Tax (MAT) cred? is recognizad as on asset
only when and 1o the sdent there is convincing svidance that the
company will pay normtsl incoma tax during the specified period.
MAT credit become eligitle to the recognizad as an asset in
pocordance vath the recommendation contained in tha Guidance Note
ssued by the institute of Chartered Accountant of India. The said
asset s created by way of credit to the profit and loss account and
shown as MAT credit entilement. The Company reviews the same
at each balance shesl date and writes 0owm the carrying amount of
MAT credit entitlement to the extent there I8 no longer convincing
evidonce to the effect that Company will pay normalincoma lax during
Ihe specilied period.

10, CONTINGENT LIRBRITIES

Coatingent |labilites dre nol provided for and are distiosed by way
of notes,




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

(in. Rs)

( Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Mt Loss beforn tax and extraordinary itams (18,26 711) 1,32,98 539
Adjustment tor Depreciation 1629 3,629
ProfivLocs on sile of aases 0 4,64 522
Dividend Reseipt T.875
[nterest Recempt
11 468 551
Operating profit before working capital changes {18,15,207) 1,37,67.090
Adlustment for
Trade & other receipts 162.842) £3.24.241
lsventories - 25.76.301
Trade payible (606,960 (6.65802) | (20.68.841) 88,3170
Cash generaled from operation " (24,85.008) | 2.25.88.181
Diriect tames paid 0 0
Cash thow belore extraordinary lems (24,05.000) 2.25,98.1
Extraordinary iterms 1] 0
Net cash from operation Total (A) | (24,85.008) | 2.25.98,191
& |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets{jess revajuation amount) 0 2
Sale of fuced assels 0 58,140
Capital subsidy 0 ]
Misctllaneous Expenses writlen oft [i} )
Dividend Receipt 0 )
Long term Liadifities 0 {1,81,10,000)
Long term Loans and advanges / Non curment assests (3.85,184) 311,106
ol (8) | AT
C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (4£,73,000)
Proceads/Repaymont of bamowngs 17,00.000 0
[rcssase / Decrase in Equity - Share Capital [ Prasium 0 0
[riterest Racespt (7.875) o
Repayment of Longterm Eorrowings 0 a
NET CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCIAL ACTMITEES (C) 16,892,125 [44,73,000)
D | NET DICREASE IX CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS(A-84C) T (11.88.078) 2.05.007
£ | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS OPENING BALALNCE 16.17,857 12.32.820
Cash and bank bajances
F | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CLDSING BALANCE 429779 16.17.857
L Cash and bank balances
MAXIM JOSEPH Vide our Report of Even Date CA M. GANGADARAN MANOJ KUMAR TIBREWAL
Company Secretary For M, GANGADARAN & CO Membership No:024349 Managing Director
Firm Regn.No.0881S
Place : Colmbatore Chartersd Accountants MOHANLAL TIBREWAL
Date :12,04.2019 Executive Director
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